/m
IDIAN

SHIPAY

ME

T O

RI
W N

AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING

November 23, 2020 7PM

B wn e

o u

®©

10.

11.
12.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PUBLIC REMARKS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. November 9, 2020 Regular Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS - None
PUBLIC HEARINGS - None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Zoom meeting ID: 872 0006 8286

Zoom password: 5151

A. Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC), rezone three parcels totaling 31.63

acres located on the east side of Central Park Drive, west of Powell Road,
and north of Grand River Avenue from RA (Single Family-Medium Density)
to RD (Multiple Family-maximum eight dwelling units per acre).

B. Commercial Planned Unit Development #20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited
Partnership), amend commercial planned unit development approval to
construct 2,500 square foot bank with three drive-up ATMs at 1982 Grand

River Avenue.

OTHER BUSINESS - None
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board update.

B. Liaison reports.

C. Project updates

PROJECT UPDATES

A. New Applications - None

B. Site Plans Received - None
C. Site Plans Approved - None
PUBLIC REMARKS

ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA page 2

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

November 23, 2020 7PM

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

December 14, 2020
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. None
2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A None
3. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) ordinance review.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: Zoom web conferencing application

Meeting ID: 872 0006 8286 Password: 5151

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN DRAFT
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

November 9, 2020
Meeting held virtually using the Zoom web conferencing application

7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Premoe, Richards, McConnell, Hendrickson, Cordill,
Shrewsbury, Trezise, and Blumer.

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Director of Community Planning & Development Mark Kieselbach, Principal

Planner Peter Menser, Information Technology Director Stephen Gebes,
Multimedia Producer Samantha Diehl.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair Hendrickson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

2. PUBLIC REMARKS

A.

B.

Jack Zhang, 4719 Powell Road, spoke in opposition to the proposed Rezoning #20050 (DTN
2013 LLQ).

Jessi Adler, 1580 Hillside Drive, spoke in opposition to the proposed Rezoning #20050

(DTN 2013 LLC).

Cecelia Kramer, 4560 Oakwood Drive, stated there is a need for upscale rental options in
Meridian Township and the concept plan available in the meeting packet for the proposed
Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC) is a good looking project but needs more open space
and commented the wetlands should not be counted as open space.

Cindy Liu, 1575 Maiden Lane, spoke in opposition to the proposed Rezoning #20050 (DTN
2013 LLQ).

Jodie Emerson, 4375 Arbor Drive, spoke in opposition to the proposed Rezoning #20050
(DTN 2013 LLC).

Raji Uppal, 6133 Cottage Drive, introduced himself as the Principal of DTN and noted the
concept plan in the meeting packet would be a similar project like Aspen Lakes located in
Holt and The Quarry located in DeWitt. The concept plan is a renter by choice concept that
is not currently available in Meridian Township.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the agenda.
Seconded by Commissioner Cordill.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.

September 28, 2020 Regular Meeting



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 9, 2020
Page 2

Commissioner Richards moved to approve the minutes.
Seconded by Commissioner Premoe.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

5. COMMUNICATIONS

Chair Hendrickson noted the four communications submitted in the November 9, 2020 meeting
packet and thanked the participants who submitted the letters and emails.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC), rezone three parcels totaling 31.63 acres located on the
east side of Central Park Drive, west of Powell Road, and north of Grand River Avenue from
RA (Single Family-Medium Density) to RD (Multiple Family - maximum eight dwelling units
per acre).

Chair Hendrickson opened the public hearing at 7:24 p.m.

Principal Planner Menser provided a thorough review of the proposal and reminded everyone the
focus is on the rezoning of 31.63 acres from RA (Single Family-Medium Density) to RD (Multiple
Family- maximum eight dwelling unites per acre) with four conditions and they would run with the
land and would apply to the current owners and any future owners of the properties. A concept
plan is included in the meeting packet but it should not be a part of the discussion during the
rezoning process.

The applicants introduced themselves. Chuck Homan, 1317 Coolidge Road, Vice President,
Construction & Development with DTN Management Company and Raji Uppal, 6133 Cottage Drive,
Principle of DTN. They stated their intensions are to propose a renter by choice product, in a luxury
project for Meridian Township. Their business has 50 years of experience in a conventional market
for young professionals, families, and seniors. The proposed development would include 206
dwelling units with enclosed garages and no buildings greater than two stories.

Public Comments:

A. Jessi Adler, 1580 Hillside Drive, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC).

B. Cecelia Kramer, 4560 Oakwood Drive, spoke with concern to Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013
LLC).

C. Jack Zhang, 4719 Powell Road, allowed his eight year old daughter, Arianna, to speak in
opposition to Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC).

Planning Commission Discussion:

e The MDOT Traffic Study stated traffic volume of 11,200 on Central Park Drive daily and
proposed future development in the area could overwhelm the area.

e The applicant is asking for a density that exceeds what the Master Plan envisioned.

e The Traffic Study shows Central Park Drive as a four-lane road and it has been reconfigured to
two lanes with a center turn lane. The Traffic Study does not reflect accurate information.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 9, 2020
Page 3

e The additional traffic from the proposed project traveling on Powell Road would create safety
concerns when attempting to take a left onto Grand River, heading towards Williamston. Speed
and visibility issues on Grand River would have to be addressed.

e This is an attractive project but the location of the project is not appropriate.

e The applicant’s discussion centered around the development of the project and not focusing on
the reasons for the rezoning request and it made it confusing for a focused discussion.

e The Planning Commission should consider the changing economic conditions and look at the
Future Use Land Map to reevaluate current and possible future trends.

e The rezoning will run with the land and is it appropriate.

e The rezoning request did not provide enough reasons why the current zoning is not sufficient.

A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would not be in support of recommending
approval of the proposed Rezoning #20050. A resolution will be provided at the next meeting on
November 23, 2020.

Chair Hendrickson closed the public hearing at 8:19 p.m.
B. Commercial Planned Unit Development #20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited Partnership),

amend commercial planned unit development approval to construct 2,500 square foot bank
with three drive-up ATMs at 1982 Grand River Avenue.

Chair Hendrickson opened the public hearing at 8:10 p.m.
Principal Planner Menser provided an overview of the request.

The members of the Development Team were available on the zoom call. David Neuhoff, Meridian
Mall Limited Partnership, 212 Shady Ridge Lane, Chattanooga, TN, is representing the Meridian
Mall Development. He stated the proposed bank with three drive-up ATMs would reside on
approximately one acre of property.

Jeff Kyes and Kevin Kalmbach Engineering Department with Kebs, 2116 Haslett Road. Jeff stated he
has met with the Ingham County Drain Commissioner and MDOT and there are no concerns moving
forward with this proposed project.

Public Comments:
A. Amber Clark, Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director with Meridian Township, 5151
Marsh Road, expressed her support for the proposed Commercial Planned Unit Development

#20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited Partnership).

B. Jessi Adler, 1580 Hillside Drive, expressed her support for the proposed Commercial Planned
Unit Development #20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited Partnership).

Planning Commission Discussion:
e The proposal is ideal for the purpose.

o There is a customer waiting for the project approval so they can move forward with the new
business.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 9, 2020
Page 4

o The egress and ingress are already within the Meridian Mall property and there will be no
traffic flow issues impacting Grand River Avenue.

o The proposed project is a nice design but current green space will be gone and there is already
so much underutilized space on the mall property.

o David Neuhoff stated that he understood the concerns relating to the green space being
eliminated with the new proposal but negotiations are very difficult with anchor stores in the
mall and taking underutilized parking space on the mall property is not an easy solution to the
current situation.

e Grand River Avenue allows for excellent visibility for the proposed new business.

e Principal Planner Menser noted amenities could be added or recommended by the Planning
Commission considering the discussion about adding additional bicycle parking spaces and
benches on the property of the proposed Commercial Planned Unit Development.

Chair Hendrickson asked if the straw poll could be taken for two things at once. The Planning
Commissioners should vote on the addition of the proposed amenities being discussed and then on
the proposed project. A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would be in support of
recommending approval of the proposed amenities and the Commercial Planned Unit Development
#20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited Partnership). A resolution will be provided at the next meeting
on November 23, 2020.

Chair Hendrickson closed the public hearing at 8:59 p.m.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE

8. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) ordinance review.

Commissioner Premoe noted the review of the MUPUD Ordinance is in progress and they will
update the group soon. Principal Planner Menser further added the subcommittee should have a
draft ready for review at the December 14, 2020 meeting.

B. Grand River Avenue project.

Commissioner Cordill provided an update on the project and referenced the letters attached in the
meeting packet from Jeffrey Ross, Chair for the Corridor Improvement Authority and Steven
Vagnozzi, Chair for the Meridian Transportation Commission. The other letter included in the
meeting packet is from the Department of Transportation (MDOT) Lansing Transportation Service
Center.

9. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board update.

Principal Planner Menser provided a summary of the past three Township Board meetings that

were held since the Planning Commission last met and noted the next Township Board meeting will
be November 17, 2020.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 9, 2020
Page 5

B. Liaison reports.

e Chair Hendrickson provided an update from the October 14, 2020 and October 28, 2020 Zoning
Board of Appeals meetings.

e Chair Hendrickson asked Commissioner McConnell to provide an overview of the Green Storm
water Infrastructure Code Audit that was submitted in the meeting packet as he sits on the
Environmental Commission.

10. PROJECT UPDATES

A. New Applications - None
B. Site Plans Received - None
C. Site Plans Approved - None

11. PUBLIC REMARKS

A. Jessi Adler, 1580 Hillside Drive, wanted to thank the Planning Commission for their
consideration regarding Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC). She also wanted to note Powell Road is
considered a scenic road and agreed the Grand River Avenue corridor is extremely busy and if
motorists are traveling on Central Park Drive and need to turn left, traveling westbound there
should be a left turn arrow installed to move traffic.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Premoe moved to adjourn the meeting.
Supported by Commissioner Shrewsbury.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Chair Hendrickson adjourned the regular meeting at 9:33 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Debbie Budzynski, Recording Secretary



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: November 19, 2020
Re: Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC), rezone 31.63 acres located on the east

side of Central Park Drive, west of Powell Road, and north of Grand River
Avenue from RA (Single Family-Medium Density) to RD (Multiple Family -
maximum eight dwelling units per acre) with conditions.

The Planning Commission held the public hearing for Rezoning #20050 at its meeting on
November 9, 2020. After discussing the request and taking a straw poll the Planning Commission
decided to consider a resolution to recommend denial of the request at its next meeting on
November 23, 2020.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend
a different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution
to recommend denial of the request is provided.

e Move to adopt the resolution to recommend denial of Rezoning #20050 to rezone 31.63
acres located on the east side of Central Park Drive, west of Powell Road, and north of
Grand River Avenue from RA (Single Family-Medium Density) to RD (Multiple Family-
maximum eight dwelling units per acre) with conditions.

Attachment
1. Resolution recommending denial.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2020\REZ 20050 (DTN 2013 LLC)\REZ 20050.pc2.docx

meridian.mi.us

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND DENIAL Rezoning #20050
DTN 2013 LLC

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held virtually using the Zoom web conferencing application, in said

Township on the 23rd day of November, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, DTN 2013 LLC requested the rezoning of 31.63 acres located on the east side of
Central Park Drive, west of Powell Road, and north of Grand River Avenue, including Parcel #22-
252-002, Parcel #22-276-009, and the eastern portion of Parcel #22-252-005, from RA (Single
Family-Medium Density) to RD (Multiple Family-maximum eight dwelling units per acre) with four
conditions; and

WHEREAS , the applicant voluntarily offered the following four conditions on the rezoning:
limit the number of dwelling units to no greater than 220 units, no fewer than 25 single family
dwelling units, no buildings greater than two stories, and enclosed garages will be provided for
every dwelling unit; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its regular
meeting on November 9, 2020 and has reviewed the staff materials provided under a cover
memorandum dated November 6, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the current RA zoning of the subject property is consistent with the zoning of
adjacent properties to the north and south of the site; and

WHEREAS, the RD zoning proposed by the applicant is inconsistent with the R3-Residential
1.25-3.5 dwelling units per acre (du/a) Future Land Use Map designation in the 2017 Master Plan;
and

WHEREAS, the applicant has not adequately demonstrated why the requested rezoning to
RD is appropriate or why the current RA zoning is unreasonable; and

WHEREAS, the subject property could be developed as currently zoned.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends denial of Rezoning #20050 to rezone 31.63 acres located on the
east side of Central Park Drive, west of Powell Road, and north of Grand River Avenue, including
Parcel #22-252-002, Parcel #22-276-009, and the eastern portion of Parcel #22-252-005, from RA
(Single Family-Medium Density) to RD (Multiple Family-maximum eight dwelling units per acre)
with conditions voluntarily offered by the applicant.



Resolution to Recommend Denial
Rezoning #20050 (DTN 2013 LLC)
Page 2

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chairperson of the Planning Commission of
the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission on the 23rd day of November, 2020.

Scott Hendrickson
Planning Commission Chairperson

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2020\REZ 20050 (DTN 2013 LLC)\REZ 20050 PC resolution to
deny.docx



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner

Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: November 19, 2020
Re: Commercial Planned Unit Development #20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited
Partnership)

The Planning Commission held the public hearing on C-PUD #20-13034 at its meeting on
November 9, 2020. At the meeting the Planning Commission agreed to consider a resolution to
recommend approval of the commercial planned unit development at its next meeting on
November 23, 2020.

At the November 9, 2020 meeting the Planning Commission requested that the applicant provide
benches and bike racks. At the request of the Planning Commission, the applicant has provided a
revised site plan that shows two benches located along the proposed pedestrian/bike pathway and
three u-shaped bike racks.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the C-
PUD to the Township Board. A resolution to recommend approval of the C-PUD is provided.

e Move to adopt the resolution recommending approval of C-PUD #20-13034 to construct a
2,500 square foot bank on a proposed 1.36 acre parcel along Grand River Avenue.

Attachments

1. Resolution to recommend approval.
2. Revised Site Plan.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ COMMERCIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (CPUD)\2020\CPUD 20-13034
(Meridian Mall Limited Partnership)\C-PUD 20-13034 staff repot .pc2.doc

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. ! tu



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL C-PUD #20-13034
1982 Grand River Avenue

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held virtually using the Zoom web conferencing application on the 23rd

day of November, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, C-PUD #13034 was approved to establish a C-PUD for the Meridian Mall to
facilitate the construction of the former Gordman’s store by the Township Board on December 3,
2013; and

WHEREAS, an amendment to C-PUD #19-13034 was approved in 2019 for the removal of a
2.43 acre parcel from Meridian Mall’s C-PUD and the addition of a four acre parcel for the Meridian
Township Farmers Market; and

WHEREAS, Meridian Mall Limited Partnership requested to amend a C-PUD to construct a 2,500
square foot bank building with three drive up ATMs on a proposed 1.36 acre parcel located south of
the Meridian Mall at 1982 Grand River Avenue and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on
November 9, 2020 and discussed the staff material forwarded under cover a memorandum dated
November 6, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the subject site meets the 2017 Master Plan goal #3(A) of upgrading commercial
areas by utilizing the Commercial Planned Unit Development Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, public water and sanitary sewer serve the subject site.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of C-PUD #20-13034 to construct a 2,500 square foot
bank building on a proposed 1.36 acre parcel located along Grand River Avenue subject to the
following conditions:

1. Approval is based on the survey and legal descriptions prepared by KEBS, Inc. dated September
8, 1999 (Revised October 28, 2020).

2. All applicable conditions of Commercial Planned Unit Development #13034 and subsequent
amendments shall remain in effect.



Resolution to Recommend Approval
C-PUD #20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited Partnership)
Page 2

3.

10.

11.

The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals from the Ingham
County Road Department, Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), and the Township, as applicable. Copies of all
permits and approval letters shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning and
Development.

A Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control (SESC) permit from the Township Department of
Public Works and Engineering shall be required. No grading or land clearing shall take place on
the site until soil erosion and sedimentation control (SESC) permits have been issued for the
project.

The utility, grading, and storm drainage plans for the site are subject to the approval of the
Director of Public Works and Engineering and Ingham County Drain Commissioner and shall be
completed in accordance with the Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards.

All site accessories such as outdoor seating, bicycle racks, trash and recycling receptacles shall
be of commercial quality and complement the building design and style. Additional proposed
site accessories shall be subject to approval by the Director of Community Planning and
Development.

All utility service distribution lines shall be located underground.

There shall be no relocation of water mains, sanitary sewer mains, and fire hydrants unless
approved by the Director of Community Planning and Development.

All roof-mounted or ground-mounted mechanical, ventilation, air conditioning (HVAC), and
similar structures for the building shall be properly screened. The method of screening shall be
subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

Site plan review approval is required to construct the proposed bank. The final site plan,
building elevations, and landscape plan shall be subject to the approval of the Director of
Community Planning and Development.

Any future modifications to the site shall require an amendment to the commercial planned unit
development.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

) ss

COUNTY OF INGHAM )



Resolution to Recommend Approval
C-PUD #20-13034 (Meridian Mall Limited Partnership)
Page 3

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true
and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission on
the 23rd day of November, 2020.

Scott Hendrickson
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ COMMERCIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (CPUD)\2020\CPUD 20-13034
(Meridian Mall Limited Partnership)\C-PUD 20-13034 resolution to approve



01196 oul ‘S3ILYIJOYd SIALVIOOSSY % 19D
‘A8 d3IZIMOHLNY

‘ON_ONIMYSHd

8 40 | I133HS

66—8—6 -1vd

AMP A8 d3IN08ddY| g 3'S A9 NMY&Ad

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQI3N

MNVE

SINFWWNOD dML 02—8¢—0l

10711N0 dNdd 02—S2—60

1071N0 dndd ¥1—G6—2¢l

JUOWIdOTOAS (-9 [[BIA UBIPLISIA],, st

IvLLINGNS dNdD £1—01—6

#101—6€¢ (£1S) "ud
0¥88% UPBIYOIN ‘NeISDH
POy NSISPH 911Z

SAIAANS ANV NVAHE - ONI43IINIONT SIAM

431SdANd  20—/1—G

dML ¥3N  20—¥Z—+

d19 SNvOO1 ¢0—-GZ-¢

dML ¥3WN  10—8—11

31vddn IN_ 10—92-0l

. 00—0¢—2¢l
INI Sg3aM SNOISINTY
80209368 onsmva 7988V TN 'SOWIMO “HIAIY ANVHO "M 2861 'SSTHAAY AFAUNS

CNOILdO—AYId—HIVd—A0D—2C L 1 £8—3

NV 1d

NYId S3ILINIANY 03SOd0dd/ONILSIX3

NV'1d ddVOSANY |

NV1d ONIOQVHO % IWHOLS

NV 1d ALITTILN

NV1d NOISNINIC

SNOIANYIANI/SNOIAYId A3SOdOYd/ LINIHIND

STVLOL ONIMYYd d3S0d0¥d/1LNIHEND
43A00

X4dNI L34H

Q L¥08—6¢¢ (£L1G)XV4 LL9L—/%9 (182):XV4
/ #101—-6¢¢ (£15):Hd 901/—86¢ (182):Hd

0¥88% IN ‘L1LIISVH LSY1L—$GYZ0 VN ‘WYHLIVM
9 ‘ay 1131SVH 9llz 13341S HLNOS 008
g "ONI ‘Sg3M "OU| ‘S3ILYIJOYd SILVIOOSSY % 190
v *HOAIAYNS/YIAIANIONI :IN3ND
¢
¢
|

‘Buuibeg Jo juiod

SSTIT 40 FHON SFHIOV 0 ¥6 ONINIVINOO Ald3d0dd vV1OL

"Bunnui8aq jo jurod

Y3 03 393j O0'OF ISEF SPUODIS ] SANUNW [¢ §32189P 69 WPION DU} 193 00'FH IS9IM
SPU0dS TF SINUTW g7 $92185p FZ \JION 22U} 193] 00°0F 1S9 M SPU03s ] SInuTW
1€ s3318ap g9 YINOg DU 4433 00'FP ISt SPU0dIs Z§ saInuIW g7 $39183p 7 YInog

aouayy ‘Butuun8aq jo jurod aYj 03 333) [£'6C8 ISE SPUOIIS GE SANUIW T S3133p

68 YINOS DUdY) ‘77 UONHIAS PIes JO JUT] 31SIM Y} Suo[e 333) LE'9€9T ISIM SPU0das

1Z saynutw Og sea18ap 00 Yinog aduay) ‘uednpipy ‘Aumo)) weyduj ‘dnysumor
URIPHIIA ‘I1S9M [ 28uey “YON ¥ UMO] ‘ZZ UOLIIG JO IDUI0D ISAIMYIION ay3

e Sunuawwod 3dadxs ‘SunnuiBaq jo jutod Yy 03 199 £2°FHE 1SeT SPU0dIS |1 SnuTwW
1€ S22133p 0z YION 20U} /193] P IZ1 ISeH SPU0d3s 1z sanuruwt ¢ s3318ap (0

\IION 20UaY3 493§ OF'ZGT ISOM SPUOIas ZE SANUIW £7 S3d183p 9¢ YMON $1eaq pIoyd
asoym 3YSu ayj 03 2AIND sSnIpel 300J [£1 € JO d1e 3y Buofe 1995 7£'891 A[IISIMYIION

. IDUIY3 439J ZG'GET ISIM SPUOIIS €0 SANUTW €6 SIIZIp g YIION S1eaq pIoyd
3SOUM 3J3] 33 03 2AIND SNIpeI J00j GRT © JO d1e 3y Suoe 139) 0§'THT A[123SaMYMON
3dUIY} 333) ZS'00L ISPM SPU0D3S ZH saynunur gz saa13ap 7 YIION duay)

399§ £€'€9E IS SPUOIIS G SHNUTW [¢ $32133p G YPNOS UG 339j £5'88T IS9M
SPUOd3S TP SAINUNW Q7 $33139p HZ YIION DUy} ‘U] A]193SapL pres Suoje 3993 L2
1S9M SPUODIS 97 SANUTWI (OF S92133p 9F YINOG dU3Y] ‘peoy YSIeA jO dul] A[133SapA
3y} 03 }23] 9F'88T ISLH SPUO0IIS Zh SANUNU g7 $32333p $Z YINOS DU} 393) 00'S9 ISIM
SPU0D3S 7§ SInuUTW Q7 $a3133p 69 YIION DU} /333 ZE €0 ISIM SPU0I3s 1 saynumnu

| UORoes JO JOUICO JSPMUINOS O WO 100} GO0KY| 1803 SPUCOSS G SAYNUI HZ AP 68 LNoS utod
o%.ﬁranﬂoziﬁ;gao:a __\mg{rﬂ.zg.es%.ms{—ggspcﬁ_ﬁ
“WoN | 9OUDY ‘GUON ¥ UMOL ‘ZT UORRS JO /1 (wouy Aowpod) A T30¥Yd

‘AUo J1I suoljolnsal
puc sjuawasba ||Ip 0} }08fgns |2osod pips !ss3| JO sJow S8190 /|| Bulubjuod [@aJpd

pios ‘Buluuibag 4o julod sy 0} 199) £8°9/Z M.LG,IE.68S 9dUaY) 393y CHG/ M.£0,82.00N
souaLy ‘31898 L6'69L M,81,1£.02S @ouay) 388y QC'v0Z 3,25,6E.68S 20ULYy) ‘3 8F,0Z.0¥N
buupaq 1285 07°6LL 4O PIOYD D Pup ‘ ZH pO.pC 4O 9i6uUD DYEBP D 4884 0Q'SHS 4O SNIPDJ

© Buimoy aaind pios ‘Jybls ayy 01 aAInd D Buop 388y G|pZE AMBISDAYION Bul ALBYInog

pios Buojp Buirunuod sousyy ‘uonnduossp siyy jo buluuibaq jo juiod sy} 0y 3.7S€.SLEZN
Buiipsq 1834 £2°0 40 PJOYS © pud ‘ 6Z,G0.0 40 2|BUD DYjBp O 188} 0O'CHS 4O SNIPDJ D BuiaDy
snun2 pios ‘yybu ayy 0} aAaund o Buop 188y 80 A|4e)SDSYIION PUD ‘3,.¥5.6G.6¢N buupaq jesy
6S°C0T 40 pJoyd © pup ‘ LL¥E.SZ 4O 31bup DYEp D 3884 0Q'09% 4O Snipps D Bumoy dAIND ploS
‘}8| 24} 0} 8AIND D Buolp 88y EZ°GOZ AJ21SDBULION :S9Sun0O Oom} Bumojoy syy sul Apeyinog
pios Bucip sdusyy BALIQ D [0J3Us) JO Bull APBYInoS By} O} 198 ZQ'GEZ JO 9OUDISIP D G|
UonoeS plos 10 aull sapm 2y} Buoip 3 IG /C.00N SOUSY) G| UOIJDAS PIDS JO JBUIOD }SAMYINOS
2y} 30 Bupuswwo) :so paquosep [eaJod pios jo Aiopunoq pakeains ayy ‘uobiyoiy ‘Aunon
woybu| ‘diysumol UDIPLIB ‘MLY ‘NFL ‘GL UOI}OSS JO /| }SOMYINOS By} Ul pup| jo [9oJod
'y 92404

dVIN ALINIDIA

AV dIAR ONVEO

) m&“&“@W‘

‘&&WW&WM. Gl

\ 7

1€ se2182p 0z YINOS 30U} 399) 00'0ET ISLT SPUOIIS ZF SAINUNU gZ S3IZ3P 69 IN0S
DU 39§ ()G ISeY SPUOdSS B[ SANUNL [¢ $33183p (7 YION 30U 1995 0G'0EY 18T
SPUO0Das 7§ SHINUTW g7 $93183p §9 YINOG DU 1393) Q'S8 ISOM SPU0IIS [ Synumu
1€ §22133p (7 YINOG DUIY} 393) 00'SHL ISeqy SPUOdS Ty SANUIW gz S33139p 69 YInog

aouayy ‘Bunuuraq jo jutod Y3 03 3995 ££/GT ISET SPUODDS ZP SANUI gZ Saai8ap

69 YINOG DU} ‘BUl[ UONIIS 1SIAL Y Buore 193] 0928 ISIM SPU0IIS [Z sanurw

0€ s9318ap 0 YInog duay} ‘uednpip ‘Ajuno) weyduy ‘drysumo], ueipiIa

1894 T 28ury YJION § UMO] ‘ZZ UOIDIG JO I3UI0D JSIMUMON 3y} je Supusunuor)

-1304vVd S, AOVIA

"AUD JI SUOI}OII}Sa) PUD S}UBWASDD |0 0} }08lqns [9oJod pIDS ‘pDOY

sowa) buojp sasodind poos 1oy Aom—j0—-3ybis 0} }o8fgns |so.iod piDs !SS3| JO BJOW SBIOD
00% Buluiojuod @oiod pios Buiuuibaq jo juiod sy} 0} 3838y ZY'GHEL I,.CL.EC.68N oUdYy} 199
€G'6ZL aull }sap plos Buoip M,6Z,9C.00N aduay} ‘p/| ISDBYLION PIOS Jo Z/| }SD3I By} jo aul
1SOM 2U} 0} 1994 89'PHEL M,E1,£€.68S 20UsY) 1399} ¢C'6Z| dul }so3 pios Buoo 3,91,90.008
Buinuijuod sousyy ‘uonduossp siyy jo Buuuibaq jo julod 2y} 0} 399 O/L°069 JO 22uUD)SIP D |Z

uoI}0as pIos jo aull 3so3 8y} Buop 3,91,90.00S @oUBY) (|Z UOI}O8S PIDS JO JBUJOD }SDAYYJION
oy} 3o Buuswwo) S0 paquosap [P2Jod pIos Jo Aiopunoq pakaains ayy ‘uobiyoiy ‘Auno)
woybu| ‘diysumo) uDIPLBN ‘MIY ‘NbL ‘IZ U038 JO §/| }SDAYLION 8y} ul pup| Jo [e2Jod

g [PoJod

-1304Vd J40V—% dIHSNMOL NVIAIddN LSAM

"BuruuiBaq jo jutod ay3 03 399) 00°09Z IS8T SPUOdIS [T sANuTW Og saa18ap
00 YHON DUdY3 J33) £6'69 1SIM SPU0IS ZH Sanuru gz sa9133p zZ YHON duany
499] 9T'TLT 353\ SPU0dIS [ sanUTW 1( $32:180p gp \PNOG WU 14395 £8°GS ISIM

SPU0Das H() sYnUIW 9§ saa18ap 0 YINOS S1edq PIOYD IsoyMm JY3u 3y 03 IAIND snipel

300 0% © JO dxe 3y3 Suole 199§ 6419 A[223SIMUINOG DU /193] [1'9CT 15T PUOdas G

sanuIw g6 $9913ap 96 YINOG s1vaq PIOYd asoym JySur ) 03 AIND SNIPeRT 300§ 00’ [HT
© Jo dxe a3 Buo[e 399) 66°LET A[121SEIYINOG SOUDY) /139) £€°CY I1SeT SPUODIS [ Sanum
01 $92133p 66 YINOS S102q PIOYD ISOYM 3] Y3 O} AIND SNIPLI JOOJ 00'SLL © JO d1e 3y)
3uoje 399 07'98 A[I2iSEAINOG DU} 193) Y[ ] ISEY SPUODIS G SANUIW () Saa1Bap
89 YHON 3ouay) ‘Bunnurdaq jo Jurod 3y 03 199 (G I5BY SPUODIS 6¢ SANUNW 6Z $2218ap

68 YINOS 30UIY)} DUT] UORDIS 1SIM A3 Suoje 399) [T 1ZST 1S9 SPUODas [Z synunw
0€ $33183p 00 Yinog duy ‘wednpiy ‘LHuno) weySup ‘diysumoy, uerpuay
1S90 1 28uey ‘YHON § UMO], ‘ZZ UOHDIG JO IBWIOD JSIMBION a3 Je Supuawiwo))

(eI Ueg) TA To0Te]

1od o 0
. f ‘ UMO) ‘gl UORES JO ¥/| OSRNOS o Jo pod YL
Aunoy woybul ‘dIYsuURCL UDIPUGN J99M | eBuoy “GON ¥ (199404 JonBUDUY SWON ON) ‘A TIOUVd

(LOVML MNvE ‘1OVdLl 334 INFWIOYNVA SILVIOOSSY % 190) A 130vd

uobiyoly ‘A&yunon woybu| ‘diysumo| upiplIBp

MNVE d350d0dd

Juouudo[oAd (-9 [[BIA UBIPLIQIA,,

M04 SNY1d  'd'nN'S/a’'nN'dd

spuooes soynuiu gz seaubep 00 YINOS EoUNY 1198}
ﬁ‘w.:ut:.m.oﬁoug%%nﬁgaé.ﬁﬂazﬂhugjuows!ﬂuhﬂnﬁ
: D jo o BuoID 199} LB'0 ANeISORyUON eouey) BPUOIS W
Sa.wmuzn.,..r.olu..a-e._5825:%8.8.8.3035.58%«32%«5825:858
3353..539;:7!338?%.9!:83628%%2..&2ggg:@%
“99; 09 buleq ‘eauQ o4 |DAUeD JO Kom—j0—-ybny Apeyinos oy} 0) 198) |Z'BE 803 SPUOOeS G| seN

00 YMON ouy 9OUGY) ‘UOROS PIDS JO JOLWIOD ISEMNOS Y} WOy 99 ¥£°192

\nos o.o.!sa!o—snpﬁt.!rolumlﬁ&: sooubop L7 qnos euy Auejsom
nhﬁ?ﬁonﬁia ?Sﬂ%%%!exgsgi.swﬂzﬁég%é?;
o} O} 190} GO'COY 1803 BPUCOSS Zy SSINUIL 7 SewibOp GO LRNOS GJUSY) 109) EZ'G6Z ISOM SPUCISS 6F SeUIL

|

SuuuBeq jo jued oy 0} 199} 00°09Z 803
!&8835?.3.82.888«.!2&:88@8#53:.9:5..8;3\.«;
.mﬂgo,lie,otoa.o?s:&gi_aﬂ;%a.éﬁgsgi
eoﬁ..o....z?sao.!sosa.esso.oseoxzos.ozasgsga!:domh
ngn,%a%sgggzz?.sséf.Sio%
oy 199} 887/ Apemoeyinos eousyy 1100) CC°GE 803 SPUODSE |y SANUIL Ol 65 WANOS RI0eq PUOYD
e00yM YO By} O} SAND SNIPOJ J00) DO'SLL D jO 0 Buoio 199 0Z'98 AHeDeINOS SouNy 109 88°LIL 1803
SpuUcoes gG SV 00 Seeubep gy YMON eousy) Jo Jod oYy 0} 199) 0G 1803 SPUOIeS snuIw 62
soaubep B8 WINOS eOU Sul LOROES oM oy Buoo 96y |1°| -1.;8..8.._«!238!-%885.3
uoBiyoty ‘Aqunoy woybu) ‘GiYsSUMO] UDIPUON JSOM L YUON # UMOL ‘ZZ UOROES JO JOWIOD ISOMULION
§§A§h§v§ﬁ§§3si§8§.3asﬁ§eulssea.!bs
833?.3335,«%88238@23&!82;.888
B!:&eﬁ..eo%Fsggggfésgiﬁ.sgoosgg?ﬁ
5.38».»31...55:85:..!3&5.8;8:8898«!!88.3828&5»8.30.!
%33388858253858!523&33%38?%32:
uoBiyogy SO uMOWy oSO JoAy PuD9 JO ouy AUSULON Oy O} 199} LOTEZ 1SOM SpUOCDE 97 SenuIL
0y seaubep gy nos ouy Auejsem pios SOURY} 'POON YRION JO Ul AUeISOM PIOS O} 199} Z9'QL) IS03 SpuCIes
983:8%*«53.9!:".!8.3.8;8.582!5!Sse?o...osaom.oisu!
Sgpl%uegagaggzg_;go«%«ﬂt%
9y WINOS 9OUGY) 490} OZ'CTC ISOM SPUCORS Z| SenUI Z| $eeubep [C \ANOS SJ06Q PIOYD eSOuM o 0
oAnD SNIPDJ 100) 0C'ZG6 O JO 2UD ) BUOID 190} CL'PZE AUGISIMBNOS GOUBLY 1399) OZ'¥L JSOM SPUCOSE BS SHINUI
Qtuusaﬁ,om.lﬁsog oy ouy ;32%85:3%.5551&8
pUD Jo Aumisopm 199} 09 BUIeq ‘POoY YSION JO Sul AuSjsoM O O} 199} 9C'BCT 803 SPUOISE G SMINUIL ZZ B9SJ
85:8.&58:xo.o._o_o.o...sé\ws!sszos.o{-«.85:8!:3!:58::88.8.9-««
i.u.ocS..o-.s...._e-ntpb.oo«s.!gﬁnt..S.oo%omiaot«o.sE!o«%SsSm
9oUBL 199 0G'I¥L 1SOM SPUCOSS Zy SUINUIL GZ S9UDOP $7 UHON SOUSL) 1109) O0'OF 1803 SpUOes gi SMnuIy
58.&88.%2885&8..:«:.au%«e!:sea...&.oﬁéamgs!nnnx
88.888233588.3858:85:38.38—3.288#!358823“”5:8
Uy 99} ZS'SET 8:8883;;:3%85:82398882-582.82 snipoy
100} 00'G8Z O JO O ap 5‘8&3535882%.23.38:882!3&98!3
8538329382;53823!58828.8.ospa:s?%.!s.s_ 038004 IN0S
.8.538.8&:.8.!839335««%855o\,t.sssz.s.o{_.-oz..:omsa
sﬁgﬁgggﬂsﬁasg?ggegseﬂo«n.;g_«
%8%85:8?3«:188««8:8»3§..8.58:.£3§.!5:8w23t&8
!58:38?303.8@29:.?58623gﬁ».ﬁﬁ’f;h:oﬂd\gosra_modg
1S0OYION soeINOS puo ZZ uonoes 1BOMYLON ynos
y = LBl = (30uL e04 uopuen) | TNV

SNOILdIHOS3d VO
dNdd TIVIN NVIAI4IN




01196 oul ‘s3ILYIJOUd SALVIOOSSY % 18D
‘ON ONIMVYYd ‘A8 d3IZIHOHLNY

8 40 ¢ 13FHS 66—8—6 -41V0

AMP A8 JIN0HdTY| g 3°'S ‘A9 NMvydl 00!

= nnN

-37v0S

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOO WYHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQI¥IW
STVIOL ONIMYVd d3S0d0¥d/INI¥END

MNVE

1uwdo[9Ad(I-Y [[BIN UBIPLIDIN,,

SAILINIAY 0C—91—1L1

SINJWWNOD dML 02—8Z—01L

1071NO ANdd 0¢—-S2-60

1071N0 dndd ¥1—-S—-¢|

AVLLINENS aNdd vl—£Z1—L

NV1d S3ILNIAV £1-01L-01L

AVLLINGNS dndd ¢€1L—01—6

v10L—6¢¢ (£1G) "ud
0¥88% UuPBIYdIN ‘PaISPH
pooy WoISDH 911¢

SAIAANS ANV NVAdE - ONIGIINIONT SIAM

"ONI S83M

d31SdANNd 20—/1L—=G

dML 83N 20—¥Z—+

d79 SNVOOT ¢0—-G¢—¢

dML ¥3N  10—8-—11

3lvddn 3N 10—92-0!

00-0¢—¢l

SNOISINFY

60c09 466 7988% "IN "SONIMO "HIAIY ANVYHD "M 286 :SSIHAAY AFAYNS

NVId SNOIAY3d/ONIMYVd
CNOILdO—AY3Id—MdVd—A0O—C L L £8—1

'4'S 0001/S30VdS 25¥ =

S30VdS Lev'y =

"4'S 0001/S30VdS ¢S'¥ HIAIVM 03S0d0dd
4IAYM WO¥4 "4'S 0001/S30VdS 200

OILVd ONIXdVd d3S0d0dd
ONIMHEVd d350d40dd

4S 0001/S30VdS ¥S'¥ = TVAOYddY OILYY ONIMYYd SNOIAT¥d

202Y66 = Y3IYVY ONIQTING 3F1gVSVYIT SSOYD Q3S0dodd
'4'S 289°600°L = V3IYVY ONIQ1ING 3I189VSVIT SSO0¥9 SNOIATAd
N

Ny

(T

L

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

L

S

o

agsodosd ,

sC
‘ON[ v d -
MNVE
d3s0d0odd Wv
c
m
31v3S ON

dVIN ALINIJOIA

d33INION3

S3AM
FUWPNEIEEE )

LY08—6¢¢ (L1G):XV4 6¥98—06% ($C¥):Hd
¥101—6¢¢ (£1S) Hd 1Z¥/.8 NL ‘VOOONVLLYHO
0¥88% ‘IN ‘LLITISVH 00S# 3ALINS

‘ay 1L13TSVH 9llg aA18 30V1d NOLTINVH 0502
"ONI ‘Sg3IN "OU] ‘S3LYIJOdd SILVIOOSSY % 18D
*HOAIAYNS/ YIINIONI -IN3I1D

N
/ ‘ O PNILSIX
VAR
SR
2@ W D SR
J 3 0lanLs NSV
NN \ s ‘ 3 \
NN
X & & /=
R ¢
— _ \W N
B F :
o Z
< :
L~
&) Z 2
X AINNILOr Z zZ
€9 ON|L1SIX3 N
3y e > Y oo ~
J & ENILSIX 0 — Z
J| £ 199 ./ Z REris Z
J| ¥ AL % Z Z
s J ~ =
SRR\ Z Z
NI ” “ “
/ = 3 §§ 14 '0S £74'8 by zZ N
58 NJ * |1, os s00'0s Qg | e s als o o N
AR T — o O e \ S8 @15 J /
- Jl“_m ) M N~ — \ &777777777777777777777777777 0
_| .
L T RS

74 — = > o 0 |LNVYN3IL V10l
— I- —I - _ B
‘ _ = — = | T 1T
O s

A2 1TV NNV
L/11/100001111111111111111111))

\&%\\\\\\\\\\\@\\\\\\\\\s

ONI|LsIX3
AUARGARRRRRRRRNY AAANRRNNNNY

AN M NVSNREEVE TN

L/////////////// /1)) )/
ONILYVY ¥381TVI HOIH /&)

ONI|LsIX3
i NN
A A BERARRARERNNNNNN

-]

8 Hls! N 7
& & O & & O O & & ¢ O ® O & &
- ] . ]
S.AOVNW 1 L Ho e
ON|LSIX3
T | L 0 -
Lo A _ : .
\ C | NN L f—u@fu
1/ @ S
Y O | -\
2 smu v o,@a
aNoA3dg B
Hlvd d3g p—"

® 0O ¢ ==y
:
E

SMaId

ONILSIX3

MMMV

C&777777777777777 78780

S.43INHIS (

/5 // J _
«\ ONILSIX3 \ﬁi\ XI_ — —
44 NI /

WOZ_._.m_Xm

Wz_v_mu_H <mﬂ m

— g MNVE
AL

6N

O SHIMNOA

w@\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\>/ =

S~

NOISNVdXF T1VI|A NVIAIY3IA
uobiyoipy ‘A&1unoy woybu| ‘diysumo| upiplIsi

MNVE d350d0dd

;bGZHH—n

M04 SNY1d  'd'nN'S/a'nN'd?

1UWdOTIAI([-Y [[BIN UBIPLIDIN,,

B/1111111/1111/
9q__ /&7

\/
.ﬂ,ﬁsu uV.Bu._u/

k N3QyvO

3AINO
ONILsIX3

ON|LSIXZ °
ON |V S ONI|LsSIX3 °

"ONISfavd

Hd MdVd IVHLINGD 3




01196

‘'ON_ONIMYHd

OUl ‘S31LY3JO¥d S3LVIOOSS

‘A8 J3ZIHOHLNV

vV % 180

8 40 ¢ 133HS

66—

8—6 -31Vd

JAMP A8 J3N0HdTY

‘g°'3'S A NMvydl 00l =

oL FTVOS

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOO WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQIN3IN

NV1d SNOIAY3dII/SNOIAY3d 03SOd0¥d/INIHHND

SAILINIAY 0C—91—1L1

SINJWWNOD dML 02—8Z—01L

SAIAANS ANV NVAdE -

V_Z.qm 101IN0_aNdJ _02-S2—60
1071N0 dNdO ¥lL—-G—-¢l
IVLLIWEGNS dNdD ¥Ll—LL—L
HQQEQOﬁDNVOm—”lOM MM“E QQMGHHOE NV1d S3ILN3NVY £1—01L-01L
S L 1) IVLLINGNS dNdd ¢€L—01—6
¥101—62¢ (£1G) "ud mwﬁn_umm wamem
0¥88% upbBiydIN ‘helspH e
POOY 12ISPH 911Z dl8_Shvoor (o-sc-%
ONI¥IINIONT SIAN 3N N T0-9¢=01
ONI Sg3M SNOISINIY

60209—366
NVId SNOIAY3d/ONIMYVd

7988% "IN "SONIMO "HIAIY ANVYHD "M 286 :SSIHAAY AFAYNS

CNOILdO—AY3Id—MdVd—A0O—C L L £8—1

aNdd d3A0¥ddY LNIYEND SIIIN ‘%9+°/L1 < %G6°8l
%G6'8l = SNOIANY3Id d3ISOdO¥d TVIOL "4°'S L¥9‘8/L =
(30VdS N3IJO Q3S0d0o¥d) "4'S 9Z9vs +

(LO7 YNvVE) "4'S 8,09 - dLIS MNVE d350d0dd

(dIHSNMOL WOY¥4 d3¥INDOV 13048Vd ‘dIHSNMOL OL Q10S 1304¥Vd ¥04 SINNOJJY)

4'S 1G0°v/8

1'bs /¢G°G

YNV M
>
3
(-

d3S0d0dd

31vOS ON

dVIN ALINIJOIA

(30VdS N3IJO 9NILSIX3)

Q3¥IND3Y '4'S 6SCLLL =
v/l ¥10'80LY =
LIS 40 %9/l = VIYVY SNOIAY3d Q3dIND3IY

("4°'s z9os

¥¥ d3INIV9)

"14'bs 0¢0‘1GL

=] 3S 069'7L

/ 14°bs 90¢

4S 9¢G'y

‘Wbs 6G¢vL

e

1'bs /876

"bs yov'6

"1°bs 96¢

&

\ <

bs 967

d33INION3

S3AM
FUWPNEIEEE )

'4'S ¥10°80LY = ALY3dO¥d TVIOL

ﬂt.cw 9G¢
@,.8 05Z
Aﬁm ole

¢—=0 -ONINOZ

1¢bs oszyLl
NOILISINOY MaN

[¥08—6¢¢ (L1G) XV
#101—6¢¢ (£1S) *Hd

0v88% ‘IN ‘LLITSVH

‘dd L1FISVH 9Ll

6+98—06+% (£2Z¥) Hd
1Z¥/¢  NL ‘VOOONVLILVHOD

00S# 3LINS £6:8

dA18 J0Vid NOLNINVH 0£0¢

"ONI ‘'S83X Ul ‘SHILYIdOdd SILVIOOSSY % 190

"11°bs 619

*JOAIAYNS/ YIINIONI

"11'bs 689

=

¢Sl

TINFMO \\¢’/l = 5

X/ S

N

uwbs ebg \ wbs [J¢ ﬁ

"bs /6¢

Wbs oy (

‘Bbs ¢|¢

't.% Y11 /
/)

9v/.¢C
SNOIAY3d 03S0d0¥d X\ 66!
& "W'bs 09v 28085
& 81 8e¢C VLl geog
xe—"1'bs ¢oct/+ "Wbs $/¢ — — 00¢¢C /
> . 909
‘4°bs 867 "Wbs 0¢ey
‘ bs 7
) "14°'bs 0871 L H 8G¢'C
Wwbs gegr =
D AINNIOP
'H'bs g9zl Hbs pee - osse
4be 1g0'90
I AINOWT
g/.t.% . ‘}4°bs 0GL¢ ‘14°bs 9.¢ | _ AN
ubs 619z ubs /21 Uﬁ.vm 69
14°B6S 098
Ybs ¢zz - , 91 ® 181 82T
5 ) Ot bs g8yt H @\ N ‘14 '0S £00°0S (L \ N I
: b ¢ = 30VdS 176
74 — = > P 14'bs 976z 0 [LNVN3L Iv1i0l D — N[
— o F I\ J M N — 6£7C U
‘ —I._ I— L — IHl
o .Um I -
& wbs glog— . Y bs _mmm_
H°P$ 726 | __
- e / "} °bs mmm&
ubs fog |.H_ & & O ® ® O O ® ® o0 o0& @ 14°bs o&@
I O
S.AJVIW i O ONILIVY 439177V HOIH
1bs gye // L osgan | g 4bs glg
_| T B _ 0 | ] 4bs 610°L
NS " :
—_ - Wb mi\ﬁ_vf_m_\ L L | mm : _
9Q1d s \\ R o o/ =me .
Abs oo ANNOYY SHIVM NI b 9pg  wbs ya/ ubs ccl) — o Zibs o I
i SNOIAY3d 130 IHHIHHHHU\O ‘W'bs g8y7
L ‘4'S V1OL ¥/6°8 3 Wbs o'z ™~ 2
"ubs 90z M'bs 88077 H1'bs 62C 1'bs 4G
‘H'bs G Wt.cm zee "Hbs wmw\M_ 1 aNOAZE 8 mm “14°bs mmo.p\ "Hbs GIG
/ .——n_“nw.. \ Hlva a3g W ‘14'bs gco(] %/
- Ny b ® ‘Wbs /9
mt bs gye 1y bs wmm$ 1bs gGz SYIIq %
"14'bs 800°g — | O] wemm coct e | 14'bs zgg
1bs wﬁg 'Mbs |z¢ ‘Wbs 6LL'G V) ® s HhE EvOe
o == 5 % bs /o¥
2ubs 049 Wbs ot == & 'bs g1l ¥
. ‘ubs zeg | 23 monaios
@ “11'b H bs 88 Q D SR 18vONTE (m] (m]
}'bs /8 w "H'bs 16V S.¥3TNHIS ( e "Wbs 99y ‘11'bs 601
Wbs Ggz') Wbs gee @ AW\.t.Um 9¢ f Qﬁ Hbs 10y
qy ‘W'bs Hg¢ | PR 9
wbs gay k | 4 UMJB_ @ Wbs 6/G ybs geg
B ab ‘Yb : b & bY /Gy | | Wbs |py
Wbs g1y MOS BB ﬂw WO TR wbs 65> S - | __
“11°b ]
ﬂ ‘14'bs gy 14bs ooe Boe mmmj /z_ W'bs G622 T, ___/ ‘}bs gGg
4'bs 001z ‘14°bs g|¢ / ubs 09 EL ¢9s
‘Hbs £10L  1bs oz /éﬂll\lm/t.cm LYT
"H'bs cOl @/ ‘b @ b
NV Bos ey Wbs zeg W Hos Nm_D 44°bs p/g
Wb - ¢ SYIINOA Wbs 99y Wbs s NS Wps|eee
Hbs ¢be @ﬁ bs ogy Wbs oﬁm ﬁr}m 9t/ U 4°bs ¢mm_ . mmm: Wr 1bs ?@ () Zu wf
}bs ggyiL .
ubs 6/¢
— /NS >
N Hbs 909 ]
bs gz
Wbs 682 . T3 0 @t be 652

NOISNVdX3 T1VI|N NVIAIdT|A

M

»nzma_n

uobiyoipy ‘A&1unoy woybu| ‘diysumo| upiplIsi

1UWdOTIAI([-Y [[BIN UBIPLIDIN,,

MNVE

d3S0d0dd

M04 SNY1d  'd'nN'S/a'nN'd?

;s bs gle
/'4°bs 46 D %
‘14°bs g/v
'}'bs ¢e

‘Wbs zevl

1bs 1611

bs 1221

‘14°bs 68/°C

‘ubs |v6°C1

. Wbs 1yG'¢

Hd MdVd IVHLINGD 3




.oc .
01196 mozn__v_mon._ om-_‘..__m_mm_.pm_ ._w_mmwﬂﬂ_m_m__m_m HSNg = 3 ‘AT13 84N 40 dOL a3IS0dodd 00008 0/LW
#_8or — A8 d3ZI40RLAV LINN ONINOLLIONOD ¥V = @ 334L SNO¥IAINOD = 3¢ $0078 LSNYHL v
8 40 ¥ 133HS “WON Lodroyg| B'~¥Z—Hi3Lva 1S0d = . 3341 Snonania = mmww ANTVA d3LVM \%a
e M| og =1 TIVOS NOIS = sqoom 40 3943 = INVHAAH 34l
‘A8 @3IA0¥IY ‘yIN9IS3Ia] ¢ “ ONINOE TI0S = ® STUM QVIHNING = — — 03— — INM ALYILOYd == —_—
NV1d NOISNIWIQ - AVM 40 LHOIM QvOY
H3ALIN YILYM = ® O1¥10313 ANNOYOYIANN = — —n3— — Qvod 40 3INM ¥3IINFD —3— — —3
Mﬂmm\:mz QmﬂuMHOZ dMl 0C—9l—Ll oN ¥3LAN SV = o) NOISIATAL ANNO¥OYIANN = ) qumﬁwﬁ ALMILA — —
YT _ e "X3) TIOHNVA o)
oommE%n__omezﬁ_ M\l 0Z—8Z—0L ¥IINIONI ¥3ALIN D1¥LDT 13 @ INOHJITIL ANNOYOHIANN = Nl 5 IS0 J0u =
SIAL 0Z—1Z-0L ‘M Mwu..m_ﬁ FIOHANVH = = AN SO = — —o— — (MIN) JIOHNVH :
L¥08—6E€E—LIS 'XVd +I0L—6£€—LIS "Hd ® —le= “_ . _ _ ¥IMIS WHOLS Q3ISOdOMd — ° =
OVEEY IN LISV “GY0Y LISSVH 9113 . YANYOASNVYL & ONVHY3IAO ONIaTINg _ YIS ANVLINVS QISOONd —me 4 o
SIS O e < andd 02-52—60 V1S3A3d ALNLN = x NOILVAT13 ¥NOLNOD ONILSIX3 =\ _oo® NVA ¥3lvM 03S0d0¥d —p— - -
ONIYIINIONIT SN OZ_ mmux SNOISIA3S . JHM AND = — NOLLYATTI LOdS ONILSIXI = Y SNOILVYATT3 “LX3 %,
o v = - ¥IMIS WHOLS "IXT —g = = —
« O oY <~ T 3104 AN9 \ TIAVED ] ¥IMIS AMVLINVS “IXT —e & s
SINAS ONMaVd 0T X L 40 FFINN d3s0d0Ed S3I1oNTd LT~ 310d LHOIN = x Wi = EH NIVA ¥3LYM X3 — - - o
S I10d ALMILA = o 3IWON0D = [hs7] SEMOLNOY L3 T T G NED AT
SIS 4/d ssIo NYA SaloNId g WA = ® | VHdsY = S
NALSAS ONILIN O0'S'I'S SALON3A
INVYOAH 3414 = o JONTH = %—%—x ) )
A313 MIVM 40 dOL d3Sodo¥d 00008 /LW
SINDS 4/d 0 NN SN H LNONVITO AYVLINVS = 90 3IVOS OL LON FONVLISIA = —N—— A mw_,w._mzrwmm_ mw %» mwmw%mm %mmw m_\\m«
NISVEHO1VO = ] @ ANM d33d = ‘A3 94N0 40 dOL a3s0dodd 00°008 /LW
FI1OHNVIN ANOHJI1AL = @ J3LON SV NOdI dNNO4 = O ‘AT13 ¥0O014 1S¥I4 a3IS0doyd
FIOHNVYA O1¥L0313 = Q dvO HLIM ¥veg .2/l 13s = ® $3avy¥9 d3S0doyd
FIOHNVIN FOVYNIVYEA = @ JONVISIO Q¥003y = (¥)
TIOHNYW AMVLINYS = ® IONVLSIA dIUNSYIN = (W) 8861 '‘QA'V'N 8¢'/¥8 — NOLVAIII
Al¥3d0dd 40 d3INNO0D
aN3o931 X3 1SIMHLNOS dVAN INNIAV d3AIE ANVYEO 40 3AIS
HLYON NO LNVYQAH 3¥I4 40 WiV 919 — Z#Ng
‘SYIMIS TV
NOY4 NOILVHVJ3S IVIOILYIA 8L % NOILVHVL3S 8861 "AA'V'N L¥'9¥8 — NOILVAI3
TVINOZIHOH Ol JAVH TIVHS ¥31vM 310N NOIS TIVIN NVIQIYIN 804 Qvd 3ALIYONOD 40

YANYOO LSIMHLYON NO I¥VNDS a3IN3SIHO — I#NG

(IFa-TTOL)
S Utro0p
. 0550 TH? &S
(dAL) sMo001d §
¥3dWNg /\r \mw\mn“m\mﬁumcz g
a3s0d0o¥d &§ m
ONIdTINgG
(2) SIHON3IE Q3S0do¥d d3S0d0¥d
(dAL) sMo01g
¥3dnng
Vi SYINHON3 2
| 5
Qv
Y . ~ 8/°628 —3S did .81
ES R 86'628 —MN did .81
O¢ o ,wb\ov\m\v &:mew —_ 89°CY8 —IY
S ) ﬁ._,/ ¥0Z# FTOHNYWN AYVLINVS
S 1% Z# MYYWHON3E

¢l'e¢8 —3IN dOA .8
cLee8 —3s did 9l
092¢8 —MN did 91
svv8 —NIY

C0z# FTOHNYN AYVLINVS

9G'6¢8 —M d0d Gl
¢6'0¥8 —MS dOA 8
¢¥'0v8 —3 404 .Gl
6¥'0¥8 —3N 404 Sl
0g'vS8 —NIY

L0Z# FTOHNYN AYVLINVS

Y
Ly
SIHIV 9¢'LF
G
t \\\

8¢°G¢8 —M 404 .Gl
62'G¢8 —3 d0d Sl
61°G¥8 —NIY

002# FTOHNYN AYVLINVS

v1'4¢8 —3S d0d .8Y
ZL'[¢8 —MN dJd .8V
82068 —NIY

J.LS.LV.LSS = "Odd
1Z1# FIOHNVIN WYOLS

9¢'6¢L = JYOHD
9OE9L99 =V
O¥'LEl = SNIAvY
Yy Lyl = OV

¢9'9¢8 —3S d0d .87
29°9¢8 —MN d0d 8%

crls8 —NIY
0Z1# FTOHNYA WYOLS

¢9'l¥8 —MN dOd .Zl
G¢'0S8 —NIY

BL1# FTOHNVIN WHOLS
IN3IWId3IS OL 3Nd
J74ISIA S3dld ¥3HLO ON
0L¢¥8 —3NN d0d ¢l

1.62,6G6.6/S = 'Odd
£L°¢9 = Jd0HO

SYyr.y0l =V BLaYS . 80'1¥8 = ¥3ILVM dOL
£2°0v = Sniavy “b%.‘i.z zve : 95558~y
GG'¢L = JuV < UAOLNOO NIVd, .+ X2l / yL1# NISYE HOLVO

|
|
|
|
<] 00074 v 001 &l
/ l 1£7168 —3 do¥ 2L
/ ! 0Z+358 —WIY
|
_
|
|
|
|

CLI# NISYE HOLYO

$9'8%8 —MN do¥ .Z|
$6°/¥8 —MS dO¥ 2L

98°cG8 —WIY
x613 , 9 ZLI# ITOHNYN WHOLS

[6'6%¥8 —3S d0Y .2l
9¢'¢G8 —NIY
LLI# NISVE HOLVD

M.¥0,9%.20S=
£8°GG=HD
67.0£.88=V
00°0v=¥
B6L719="

Z¢'cv8 —MS d0d .8l
GZ'¢vr8 —3 d0d ¢l
LL9Y8 —INIY

LOI# NISVE HOLVO

(LOVYL MNVE)
IA 13048vd

V0P8 —M dO¥ .¥T
$S°1¥8 —MS 0¥ 2L
8%'0¥8 —3S d0¥ .2l
CCLP] —NWIY

901# NISVE HOLYD

T
e
68°06%
E] 4.1¢,0¢.00N

IvIS ON

06 0% 0 dVIN NOILVOO’]

_ (LovdL
_ 334 NVIQI¥3IN)

| 1304V d
SI¥830 40 TIN4 M dOY LS1

.O0.00
3,65.62.68S \_ - _N.Qmuum%m:m_
R B G5 9r8 —WIN

; ¥01# NISVE HOLVO
\ gs'ey8 —3 doY LGl
S (8. 09°9¥8 —IIY

%\wvwwzﬁ ‘_Wv : \ €O NISYE HOLYO
2 W T X3
2\ \w¢/) .

2°s

£8°l¥8 —3N d40d 2L
: 6C°¢¥8 —NIY
_..W SOL# NISYE HOLVO
L

Jv G20
ANV1LIM

09
0¢ = 1 V3OS

dvod SOW3IMO

) 86°0¥8 —3IN d0d .CI
/ LB'EY8 —NIY
Z0l# NISYE HOLYO

£¢'0¥8 —M OAd L
£y 0v8 —MS 404 .ZI
¢0'0¥8 —3N d0d .Zl

%«w NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQRIIN _, : io1# NovE HoIYD

AUed/[[EIN UBIPLISOIN ot W

”mom OD&O SJIFHOLNIANI d3M3IS X3

NN

A.12,0£.00S

B @ B TIVA
NVIQIIN




.o: .
01196 mozn__v_mon._ om-_‘..__m_mm_.pm_ ._w_m_mwﬂﬂ_m_m__m_m HSNg = ‘AT13 84N 40 dOL a3IS0dodd 00008 0/LW

H*m_oj ;mBN_W_oEi :z:oz_zo_:ozoomzn muEm:omE_zoon &m xogmhm:m_ﬁ 4
g8 40 g L3FHS A1 61 —pz—1 3Lva 1S0d = I34L Snondnad = mmww INTVA HILYM ®

"OW 103r0Nd INVMOAH 3¥14 L2
NOIS = SAoOM 40 3903 =

P MM -

:A8_43IA0UddY ryanoisag) 0F Twb FIVOS ONINOE TI0S = STUM QVIHNING = — — 03— — AN ALYIHONd e —_—
| ><>>LoEo_w_o<ow_

mmEzmmZ;n

NVId ALMILA AHVNIAIM3NC
OldLO3T1I ANNOYOHYIANN = — —N3— — @vod 40 3INM ¥3IINID —3 — —

2

Mﬂmm\:mz QmﬂuMHOZ dML 0c—9L—11 on Y3ALAN SVYO = NOISIAZTAL ANNOYOYIANN = 9 LINIWISYI ALMLA — —

0086-18,-69C “Ud dML 0z-82-0L Y33INION3 ¥3LIN OI¥LOTTI = INOHJITAL ONNO¥OYIANN = — —Nl— — .mmvow_._mwu%u
w0 IoHEoN S FIOHANVH =

(@]
[m]
S334L 0Z—-1Z—0l VP ENEEE ) aN SV = — —o9— — (M3AN) FTOHNVYA ®
. N - . - - o~ o
LY08—6£C—LIS 'XV4 ¥LOL—-6€E€—-LIS "Hd ® ~TN L YANYOASNYYL = ”

3 ¥IMIS WHOLS 03IS0dodd —g
0¥88¥ IN ‘LLIISVH ‘QVOY LLIISVH 9112 S ONVHIIAOC ONIdTING = ¥IMIS AYVLINVS QISOdO¥d —pe
SNENS OV NVASS z dndd 02-52-60 - /m_/./ ST v1S3a3d ALMLN =
L] >\ . . >
oz_muuz_ozum“.;x OZ_ mmuv* mzo_m_>m_m ; s ./,/./ JUIM AND =

NOILYATT3 ¥NOLNOO ONUSKXI = _o® NIVA d3lvM d350d08d —g— - - —F——
LHOIGT TSp T0d AN9 =

NOILVA3T3 1OdS ONILSIX3 = " SNOLLVAITI “1X3
- YIMIS WHOLS “IX3 —s
Mo, B35/ PIRL S = TIAVED ] HIMIS ANVLINVS "1X3
~—_ s o0 [ =~ 310d LHOM =
310d ALMLN =

Wi = E=H NIVA ¥3LVM IX3 —f - - e
11TUONOD = SYNOLNOD X3 — — — — — — — — —
INWVA =
Hz<mo>zum:n

LIVHdASY =
AON3Id = >*——¢——¢

LNONVITO AYVLINVS =

NISYEHOLVO = H

JF1OHNVN INOHJTT13AL =
JFTIOHNVI O1dLo313 =
JF1OHNVIN FOVNIVYA =
JFTOHNVIN AJVLINVS =

6®b\{}\ql®@]|ﬂg|§§©|¢>o

WALSAS ONIAIXM "O°S'3'S SALON3A &)
"A313 MVM 40 dOL @3S0doyd 00°008 M/LW

3VOS OL LON FONVISIA = —N— ‘AI13 LAVd 40 dOL d3SO0d0oyd 00°008 d/LWV
‘A3 ANNO¥O J0 dOL d3ISOdOoyd 00008 9/1V

AN 4330 = "A3T3 84NO 40 dOL @3SOdO¥d 00’008 3/LV
Q3LON SV NOdI dNNO4 = (m] ‘AT13 ¥00714 LS¥I4 A3S0dodd
dvD HLIM dva .2/l 135 = P S3AVY9 Q3S0dodd

JONVLSIA Q¥023y = (M)
8861 "A'A'V'N 82°L¥8 — NOILVAIT3

JONVLSIA Q3IUNSYIN W
) Ald3d0dd 40 ¥3INNOD
aON3IOTI1 X3 1SIMHLNOS ¥V3IN INNIAV ¥3AIY ANVYO 40 34IS
HLYON NO LNVYQAH 3¥I4 40 WiV 919 — Z#Ng

Q
3)
o

®

® e 06

\\ \ 'SYIMIS TV
[ NOY4 NOILVHVJ3S IVIOILYIA 8L % NOILVHVL3S 8861 "AA'V'N L¥'9¥8 — NOILVAI3
d

‘NIN %0°L /3 Q60n - S .
K,IEJ ‘NVS O L9 o Tl T~ | VANOZISOH O1 IAVH TIvHS 83lvM LON NOIS TIVW NVIININ 804 avd ILIYONOD 40
\ ./ \ | el e O ¥INYOO LSIMHLYON NO 3¥VNDS QITISIHO — L#NE
. | o Vb,

QVL-_-Vv

dOlS gdNnd L
'dd00 .|

(FFA-TT0L)

L |
hh._ [ _ |
s

(BAVA SNIM20oM €)

A o

[ZL) 39Vd 9.6 o34l
<d0—LHOIY 3INI3dId 05

ONIAINg
d3S0d0¥d

8,'6¢8 —3S dId .8

: 2L ~s- - 85'628 —MN did 8l

: : K, y %m—, , 89°CY8 —MIY

) : ) . / — ~ £Z\1 39Vd 9L R - Y0Z# ITOHNVA AYVLINVS
. < — =AY AYM—40—LHOIM %ﬂw%mém%%

S3YIV 9¢°'|F Z1'e€8 —3AN dOA .8

\ cLee8 —3s did 9l
092¢8 —MN did 91

svv8 —NIY

C0z# FTOHNYN AYVLINVS

9G'6¢8 —M d0d Gl
~ ¢6'0¥8 —MS dOA 8
¢¥'0v8 —3 404 .Gl
— 6¥'0¥8 —3N 404 Sl

0g'vS8 —NIY
L0Z# FTOHNYN AYVLINVS

0lZ 39vd ‘8G6L ¥34IT
IN3IWN3ISVI 40 3SVIT13d ANV
Gg8l 39vd ‘Clol ¥3dn
IN3IW3ISVI d3Lvm 01

8¢°G¢8 —M 404 .Gl

ot 62'G¢8 —3 d0d Sl

61°G¥8 —NIY

%«W 002# FTOHNYN AYVLINVS
«C

v1'4¢8 —3S d0d .8Y
ZL'[¢8 —MN dJd .8V

82068 —NIY
1Z1# FIOHNVIN WYOLS

3.LS.LV.LSS = 048
9€°6S1L = QYOHD
95,9199 =V
9v°LZL = SNIAvY | / .
Iyl = Wy . . ¥ 19161 H

¢9'9¢8 —3S d0d .87
29°9¢8 —MN d0d 8%

crls8 —NIY
0Z1# FTOHNYA WYOLS

—1HOIM 3NM3dld

ovd 9/6 o34

¢9'l¥8 —MN dOd .Zl
G¢'0S8 —NIY
BL1# FTOHNVIN WHOLS

—40

L2l 3

VM

1.62,6G6.6/S = 'Odd
£L°¢9 = Jd0HO
Sy Py.y0lL =V
£¢'0¥ = Sniavd
SG'¢L = DoV

IN3IWId3IS OL 3Nd
J74ISIA S3dld ¥3HLO ON
0L¢¥8 —3NN d0d ¢l
80°L¥8 = d3LVM dOL
9GS ¥¥8 —NIY

¥LI# NISVYE HOLVO

AN

SR
/ BRI mmwmww
6G1l 39vVd 0801 d34l mT.. ) e
% 98¢ 39vd 8.0l w_m_m__Hb%.}{.Z 1'Z¥8 x..Nﬁ._ /

~ LNINISYI ANVANOO | MAOLNOO NIV1d..
_mww H3MOd SYIWNSNOD 01 49 Q00T dv3A Q6L /

NOILYOOT ILVAIXOdddY 0

|

|

|

|

_

i 1e° 168 —3 doY 2L
! 02958 —IY
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

CLI# NISYE HOLYO

¥9'8%¥8 —MN d0d .CI
£6°L¥8 —MS d0d .ZL

9¢°¢G8 —NId
ZLI# FIOHNYN WYOLS

I

! L6'6%8 —3S doY .zl
| 9¢°¢G8 —INIY
| LLI# NISYE HOLYO
|

|

|

|

\ M.¥0,9%.20S=
£8°GG=HD
67.0£.88=V
00°0v=¥
B6L719="

«0¢

R

Z¢'cv8 —MS d0d .8l
GZ'¢vr8 —3 d0d ¢l
LL9Y8 —INIY

LOI# NISVE HOLVO

68°06¥%
34.12.0¢.00N

N
@w/@wow \vE) / /] Cyove oy 2
lﬁ _ m.wm._ ¥S'1¥8 —MS d0d 2L
N VAR :
\ :
™ S

|
_
I
|
|
_
|
“ 8¥'0¥8 —3S 404 .ZL
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

eeLy8 —NIY

J1vOS ON 901# NISVE HOLYD

0% 0 dVIN NOILVOO’]

06

(LoVvdlL
: _ 334 NVIAIY3N)
| 1304V d

£8°l¥8 —3N d40d 2L

oV GC0 *x83
ANVILIM

: 6C°¢¥8 —NIY
_..W SOL# NISYE HOLVO
L.

15
A
&y
SNV1d ¥3d  3NMEdid "WNI 1045 ZIOEI0TM

AN / / | ,
N\ (
N e
/% \l\/w_wﬁwuu NET RGeS
\
28°¢v8 —NIY

40 Zo_._.<_.l_._bn_ LVYNIXOdddY
7L wo% I x
y \
ﬂw NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQIY3N | o

AUed/[[EIN UBIPLISOIN ot W

”mom OD&O SJIFHOLNIANI d3M3IS X3

09
0¢ = 1 V3OS .00°0¢

3.65.62.68S ¢ \_

S1¥g3d 40 TINd M d0d Gl

W l¢'e¥y8 —3IS 404 Sl
GS'9r8 —NIY

¥0I# NISVYE HOLVO

GS'¢vy8 —3 d0d Gl
09'9¥8 —NIY
COL# NISYE HOLYO

dvod SOW3IMO

86°0¥8 —3IN d0d .CI
LB'EY8 —NIY
Z0l# NISYE HOLYO

£¢'0¥8 —M OAd L
£y 0v8 —MS 404 .ZI
¢0'0¥8 —3N d0d .Zl

7
7
7
-~
| — — —
/\9

A.12,0£.00S

B @ B TIVA
NVIQIHIN




VUl SJ1Y3d0dd _Q0SSV 4 180

01196 | SON3YO/ONISNVT TIVA™ NVIQININ Hsng = €3 'ATT3 8N0 40 dOL Q3SOOYd 20008 o/1¥
#_8or A8 d3ZI40RLAV LINN ONINOLLIONOD ¥V = @ 334L SNO¥IAINOD = 3¢ $0078 LSNYHL v
8 40 9 L33HS o Logrony|  6L1—¥Z-1 aLva 1S0d = . J34L SNoONdnad = mmww INTVA ¥3LVM \%a
e M| og =, TIv0S NOIS = sqoom 40 3943 = INVHAAH 34l
g daodddv]_______ENOISIO ONI¥OE TI0S = ® SIYM QVIHYIAO = — —o03— — AN ALd3dodd = -
NV1d ONIVED % WHOLS MALIN ¥IALYM = B 01410373 ANNOYOYIANN = n3 avod 30 3N NANT> 3 — —3
Mﬂwm\:mz QmﬂuMHOE dMl 0C—9l—Ll oN ¥3LAN SV = o) NOISIATAL ANNO¥OYIANN = ) INIWISYI ALMLN — —
0086-18.-692 “ud ML 0Z—8Z—0L NIINIONI ¥3LIN OIMLOTTI = ) ANOHJIT3L ONNO¥OHIANN = — —N— — .Ammvow_._mwuwmﬁ o
o e S33ML 0Z-1Z-0L ‘M Mwu..m_ﬁ 3 lonanvh = - N SV = 7 e 43M3S zmwwm_vow._mwuuﬁ .
m%m.mwa_wmﬂ%m«n.._.o«m@ﬂ,.mm.n_mdu_."mmp_um_ ® YINYOASNVYL = & ONVHYIAO ONIQTING = _ AIMIS AMYIINYS dasodotd = . T
SIS O e < andd 0¢—5¢—60 V1S3A3d ALNLN = x NOILVAT13 ¥NOLNOD ONILSIX3 =\ _oo® NVA ¥3lvM 03S0d0¥d —p— - -
ONIYIINIONIT SN OZ_ mmux SNOISIA3S JHM AND = — NOLLYATTI LOdS ONILSIXI = Y SNOILVYATT3 “LX3 %,
= - ¥IMIS WHOLS “IX3I —s & = —
310d AN <4 TIAVED ] ¥IMIS AMVLINVS '1X3 —s & s
370d LHON = el Wi = E=H NIVW ¥3LVM IX3 —f - - S
SYNOLNOD 1X3 —— — —— — — — —
310d ALOLN = o 313YONOD = ANTOTT
INTVA = o LIVHdASY = =
- _ WALSAS ONIA3Y '0'S'3'S SILONIA
INVHQAH 3914 = D JON34 = meee 'AT13 MTVM 40 dOL 03SOJONd 00008 /LW
LNONY3ITO AYVLINYS = e 3OS OL LON FONVISIA = —N—— . mw_,w._mzrwmm_ % %» mwmwmwmm 00008 “\m«
NISVEHO1VO = ] @ ANM d33d = ‘A3 94N0 40 dOL a3s0dodd 00°008 /LW
JTOHNVIN INOHJ3IIL = O Q3LON SV NOdI ANNO4 = (] ‘AT13 ¥0O014 1S¥I4 a3IS0doyd
FIOHNVA O1¥L03 T3 = €) dvO HLIM ¥vE 2/l 13S = ° S3Qvy9 43S0dOoyd
FIOHNYIN FOVNIVEA = @) JONVISIO QY003 = )
FIOHNYA AYVLINYS = ® JONVLSIA QIUNSYIN = (W) 8861 "Q'A'V'N 8¢'L+¥8 — NOLLVAT1
Al¥3d0dd 40 d3INJ0D
aN3o931 X3 1SIMHLNOS ¥V3IN 3NNIAV d3AIY ANVYO 40 3d4IS
HLYON NO LNVYQAH 3¥I4 40 WYV 919 — Z#NWdg
'SYIMIS TV
NOY4 NOILVHVJ3S IVIOILYIA 8L % NOILVHVL3S 8861 "AA'V'N L¥'9¥8 — NOILVAI3
IVINOZIMOH 0L IAVH TIVHS ¥3LVM :3LON
‘ NOIS TIVIN NVIGQIMIN d04 dvd JL3I¥ONOD 40
YANYOO LSIMHLYON NO 3F¥VNDS @INISIHO — L#NEG
(FF4-TT0L) ,
S sz L. bl
- - ,,,::_.
~ samiaez
os'6+8 4—4] — Y (6Ava QZMMQZ g
\
LZ)L 39YdT9L6 ¥3EN )]
ONIdTINg <4O-LHOI 3INM3did 05
d3sododd  f /7 N\ ewan/f) o) Nmdmmmsd ey TS == 0 g BRSSey Lo ol LTS
o P 8,628 —3S did .81
501480 85628 —MN dId 8L
P 89°CY8 —INIY
LZVL 39Yd 946 ¥38N o - y0zZ# FIOHNVIN AUVLINVS
— 4+ — AYM—40=LHOR INA3dd G e
R —MEL— = frees 38 4 o1
09'2€8 —MN did .9l
ZSvr8 —INIY
/s34 ONI ‘NLS / _ ‘mﬁw coz# FIOHNYA ANVLINYS
g ol
\\ T 37 \ow: 95°6£8 —M dO¥ Sl
\ 2 j _ ‘ _ 26°0%8 —MS dOA .8
3 2 $y0¥8 -3 dO¥ Gl
T A Y o
. a / | L0z# FTOHNY ANVLINVS
0lZ 39Vd ‘8S6L ¥3dN _ ﬂ _ /
INIW3SY3 40 3SVI1Y ANV _ 8268 —M dO¥ Gl
Gg8l 39vd ‘Clol ¥3dn _ / , X 62'G¢8 —3 d0Y Gl
LN3W3SY3 ¥3LVM 0l _ _ / i | 6LCHE —NIN
[ F , %&m 00Z# FIOHNYN AHVLINVS
AN\ T —_—— — ;
- MMM 7o y1'£88 —3S dO¥ .8F
~ N .
- \ y P ZL'L§8 —MN dOY 8%
_ _ . e 82°058 —WIY
g \Z L 1Z1# FIOHNYI WHOLS
@ m
mir / .
_ B 29958 —3S dOY 8%
Mx«% ﬂW«m \ o . \\ 29968 —MN dO¥ ,8F
\ o2 -~ , ZyI1G8 —NIY
| F\: \ g | 0Z1# FIOHNYIN WJOLS
<+ —
T ; _ _ M«m \_ \\mn_u “ Z9'l¥8 —MN dO¥ ,ZL
‘ - =7 G058 —INIY
) NE \ A _ BLI# FTOHNY WHOLS
\_\i P P g | INIWIa3s oL 3na
m X ~ , _ F18ISIA S3did ¥3IHLO ON
~ = 7 q\ - uu* /| ;] _k 01'Z¥8 —3INN do¥ ,Z1
A4 T 651 Fovg 6801 ¥3EN BLavs, s/ \ 80178 = YILVM dOL
@ “x 987 39¥d 8/0L ¥zAI1 &88AV'N L'Z¥8 /& _ _
< & 4 P /: /ol _ 9 Tre —MIY
~ Lﬁ ® e o vidaxea  § | _ YLI# NISYE HOLYO
~., ] INIWIASYI ANVAWOD  [" #AIOLNOD NI om:\..n 7o i
~ IM0d SYINNSNGS 01 3¢ Q0074 ¥V3IA 2 ot o
N /_ NOILYOOT %\ IXONdgV . _" 12158 omw m_wom zﬂ
~ ° | —
RN + \ __ CLI# NISYE HOLYO
<
SN 4 __ +9'8¥8 —MN dO¥ .zl
-~ _ q M w V M\ | £6°L¥8 —MS dO¥ ,ZL
: N — ]~ . | 90°cG8 —NIY
4 | L#HN // «l '3 89 L~ 2N m X613 __ ZLI# FTOHNYN WHOLS
~ m : |
N N L — —vre b 2 ; I £6'6¥8 —3S dOY 2!
// AN / /S —pd m : I 98°c68 —WIY
P ~ oo VAR ».ﬂ// n] J __ LLI# NISYE HOLVO
SN N N 5 2 | |
~ N \ ¢ \ !&N\ 3 0 | ZZT¥8 —MS dON 81
P N | AN o obza\ I STzve —3 4oy Lzl
N N | / - X m..\. 3 __ LL°9%8 —WIY
// , Y &\\ /mﬁ/] , | I LOW# NISVE HOLYO
\ \ - \fﬁ SN / et @ | Trove —M dO¥ 4T
\ N \ NN xi3 = [ N | ¥G'1¥8 —MS dO¥ 21
// ~_ ONANRENNIAY | : m \___ 8v'0¥8 —3S dOY .ZI
N [ ARRRY | ¢ T _ e LY8 —INIY
.06 .09 0% .0 // - \ \\ - ///// / | ey N m_ 901# NISYE HOLYD
2 !
// 7 \ \ RN | 7 J/J/ | : 2 OV 520 | /w.xmu / ! Q__“ cgLbg —IN dOY 71
: Z 62°CY8 —NIY
e AN ) /@% | L\ \ j \; M/ g_ : & ANVTILIM ,V ; | | _; i SOU# NISVE HOLVO
= ~ < N /182 “3od 4,01 ¥3gn : : | —=
0¢ « J1VOS _ ~ N \/ INaNIRs v ahdol \ Y ) / /_.u L v _ A/ _ \ ( Sl¥g3a _wommm:mum Mwm mw
- ~_ P \V\#m/ Mod BaamnsNoo ol | o |l /: ) \ )W 5 do8 .l
- ~ N 40 NOLLYOOT Zs_xwa%s | |23 % \ \ 4
e A TN X \ \ \ YOI# NISVE HOLVO
o% / . N \ . _
A ) VG | T N e 2
- M &5 8
| Ay Ay P " BN AY s/ \ J \ \ CO# NISYE HOLVO
e : 7, D2 ) X3 ))
\ Ay AP o\ /¢ |/ \ 86'0v8 —3IN dO¥ .2l
N\ L v N o0 a0 S /3 \ / y \ L6°CY8 —NIY
- // S O Mvﬁ? VA / / \ ZOI# NISYE HOLYO
~ o AN N / : . Q » o Y/
- - A \ N /M [~ \ w il \% : / / / \ £Z°0¥8 —M OAd ,Z!
~ N / A : \ CY0¥8 —MS dO¥ .71
] ] AN N AR - B N L ! \ \\ \\ | 20'0b8 —3IN dO¥ .2l
NVOIHOIN 'ALNNOD WVHONI "dIHSNMOL NVIQIY3IN . / : 01 NSVE HoLY
— —@ w — —mﬁ ﬁoﬁnu 8/°0v8 —3 dO¥ L0l
L0'v78 —INIY
° ° 00l# NISYE HOLVO
L4 0
5404 dndo STUOINIANT JIMIS X3




=0 .
01196 z_v_mn._ m-_‘..__n_mm_n_ om_mwﬂﬂ_w_._m_m HSNg = 3 ‘A313 84N0 40 dOl a3SOdo¥d 00008 0/LVW
SONIO/ONISNVT T QN3
# gor ‘A8 Q3IZINOHLNY ANIT SVYO dIOAV OL AVMHLVd NOLLVTTVLSNI OL dOINd FAILVANISIISTS AIZINOHLAY S5TNMO HLIM ‘SATFHLO AG dIAINOSE NOILVINIOANI _ - _ v
ST INOTV AIOVId ‘a3AINONL SIFML + STNILYNITLTY MIIAFS ANV (SNOILINOS FOVHSNSENS/STI0S NO dIsve) FSVE NFHLO ANV STILITILA AHdvaodol uavannog 7115 ¢ LIND ONINOILIONOD dIivV = s 3341l SNOH44INOD = WMW %0018 LSNadHL
8 40 / 133HS o Logrony|  61-¥Z—1 aLva STML b = /be = 0l/eh STIXIN TTHANIVE ONILNV T FLVINHOSESY ININNTLIA TTVHS SOLOVAINOD €l %ﬂ%ﬁhwwswww&wmﬂ%wwwﬂu\mq%mnwumm_%mm@\%hw\vwwﬁmw . 1S0d = i 3340 SNONADIA = m”w AATVA ¥3ILVYM ®
‘SIDLIVHS TVANLTIDILIOH ANAOS HLIM FINVAIOIDY NI A/ TddV L2
) AMe . AP o =1 :3TV0S JOVINOY4 40 ,04/334L L SI ANV SNOILY2IAI23dS S,3TINLOVAINYIN FHL SMOTIOA NOLLVIITddY ) NOIS = —a— SAOOM 40 39a3 = LNVAIGAH 3dld
‘A8 _J3IA0dddY ELR]ISE[¢ :3YNIND3IAY STAML 1TAMIS FAIDIFIFH LYHL ANV STILATHONS FAIDIFHTH FHL OL LNVLSISTS NOILVIIAILON H2NS FAID OL F&TIv AN ALYIAOYd —
Sl IVINTLVYIN ANVId dFSOH08 LYHL FANSNI TTVHS dOLOVSLINOD OL Jnd SNOISINTS TTV dO4 ALITIFISNOSSTS TT14 FWNSSY TIvHS 9NIY¥0Og8 TI0S = () SIAMIM QVIHYINO = — —O03— —
NV1d 3dVOSANV ‘FAIDIFHFH LNFDATWT-FAd HLIM AILVISL I OL SAII ONILINYTIH TV I mskuwm.mz%%sz@mbuwm QQ\,.\HM ﬁmwﬂw%&%mm& lezmmwmww&wm W@N&m&mw B AVM 40 LHOIY avod "
d3AIN08d S3FML S o Ty AT U LTE OIS NN o SO AL OL TFLAOATY L TELYICILI 38 TTVHS SNGLIaneS MALIN ¥ILVM = B OI¥103T13 ANNO¥OYIANN = — —n3— — QvOy 40 3INM ¥IINID —3- — —3
v‘mg‘mm\ﬁl—wz g‘mﬂﬁvﬁuﬁoz dMLl 0c—9l—1LL S33¥l § = ¢ X O_\\mmo<ﬂ_m (V4 SFFAL S1oNaIoqad 4O ‘TIVLIA ONIAND/ONILNY T4 FISL NIFSDATAT T3S . ¥3L3AN SY9 = Bl NOISIATTAL ANNOYONYIANN = o) LINIWISYI ALMLA — _
bl ‘ON Fa1235 AINVLS/ATAMND AL TIVHS “TVD & dINO SFFL dISOLOdd T1V I SUNIWFTT dIvS .
0086—18/-69Z ‘Ud YITINIONT S30VdS 01/S33dL AJONVO ¢ HO TYAONTFS/EFDVINVA OL 310 AINININI LSO ANV o4 FTISNOISTS NILIN DINLOTIT = @ INOHJTTIL ANNOYONIANA = — —Nl— — ("X3) ITOHNVW O
20 DUSID dMlL 0¢—82—0l :Q34INOIY SIIHL HOIMILNI FALLVLINISTSLTS J9_TTVHS JOLOVIINOD NOILYLIDIA ANV SFISL  ONILSIXT ‘a0 g3S0doyd o
4O |IoysoN SAAM : AIZINOHLNY SATNMO FHL WNONA TVAONLDY LACHLIM AV I TTVHS 0 NOILYIOT FHL SV TIIM SV ‘SIANLINNLS ANV S3did ‘SIILITILA JIOHANVH = m INA SV = — —9H— — (M3N) TTOHNVW ®
LYO8-6CE—LIC XV4 ¥IOL-6EC—LIS Hd S33L 0Z—1Z-0L M A3¥443r T G T A5 CanGairs aNw L oatens 58 Tove gy ANIGEZREANT Ty 40 NOLYITT il AT TIVHS SoLIVEINCD Y M3M3S WHOLS G3S0dOd °
ovesy IN .._.._.vu|_m<_._ .Q(Om_ LITISVH 9112 ® o d3diNodd "4'S v¢0°L 77V .hnR\m,\ZQwE adINoWTS T TIVHS o4 dTTTVD WT ALITVNE do/aNy LOO4 FAVIOS 000 334 egT mm,,%m\nwmw Mmmm.wﬁﬂﬁm%&k‘mﬂ\\:n\n\v\ HANYOASNY YL = @ ONVHY3IAO ONIATING = _ YAMIS AYVIINVS d3S0d0dd JMM @ zww
SO O s s NdO 02-6Z-60 v m wzﬁ_uvwmﬁn oo_o\m.m.w oo_o\m mm_oou/w_a_momm AL i S0 G 95216 Tt o 98 TS TvisaLvid NI 17¢ 01 SSveoanTa LSoNINDY ToisLa 02 W1S3a3d ALMILA = = NOLLVATT3 MNOLNOD ONUSIXI = ¢ NIYW ¥3LVM 03SOdONd —— - -
ONINIINIONT S3AN OZ_ mmux SNOISIA3Y . TALLYINISTSATS TZINOHLAY SSVADINTE ANILNTY L3O0SENS 55 . M AN = — NOILVAFT3 LOdS ONILSIX3 = o SNOILVAITI "LX3 %,
:d34IN03Y IdVOSANVT SAINMO FHL AG TVAONLLY OL LoFrdns 39 TIvHS TVINFLVIN ONIMOTIOE FHL HLIM SYINY dIFS Ve ¥IMIS WHOLS “IX3 — S —
AINVId TV 40 NOILYOOT FHL ‘AdVSSIOIN SV ‘a4 NI SNOLLY20T 370d AND = & JIAVHED = I . 1s = s
- - TVINFLVIN AINVTE OL SANINLSAIAY dONIN INVIN TIVHS dOLOVIINOD b 'SaFIM 40 FINH4 d3IMIS AUVLINVS "1X3 WS =4 NVS
H”Mw H” .HM .nx<;coo;.zmm_muwawm_u%%~m_<hﬂ“”w u<h_>~_om~_<~_wm__a_ﬂ_m_. n“_uﬂ_‘m_mwwm Mﬂ H NMYSIT STLLLINYAS A0 NOLLYITrIEN] Sl LYHL (ALFIAVA (FAVHS/NNS) dOS SSVADINTG ANINUININ V TIVLSNI € 310d LH9IT = O MO = M NIVIN Y3LVM “LX3 — e
. e 04 FTHISNOISTS SI JOLIOVIINOD ‘SNYId NO ATLVIIANI FSOHL ANV (WTI4-AT0d ON) SHTINYS FIAL ANV - = SINOLNOD “IXd — — — — — — — — —
HHM“ Th “M_um .Ewhwﬁﬁw% Mﬁ_“_.w_ Om_nsmﬂwﬂmu So;xﬂ:“m”‘ﬂu_.ﬁ dm M STWIATHIS LINVId NO NMOHS STILIINVIIO AAISTA TIVHS JOIDVHINOD ‘g  SAIL/SVIAY ONILNVIL TIV OL HIUIN YavE dIAdFaHs 433d & TTVLSNI  C 3104 ALRILA =~ 3L3¥ONOD i ANHOHHT
; e ANTIVA = ) LIVHJSY =
1INOD 1H 92-.¥C d709 QOOMNAT , VIGINNALNI X VIHLASHO4 VIHLASYO04 709 QOOMNAT _.._mmzw_Im 8 ‘adg ONIULNV I WNOdH4 NMyT FLVVLTS OL Wz\W@MZﬂWWW\\\W\JWMQq\«@NMNw Vi NILSAS ONIAIN °0'S'3'S SILONIA @
= = %
INVHAAH 344 WO JON34 "AF13 XIVM 40 dOL Q3SOdONd 00°008 M/LW
mu._.oz mn_<0mﬁ_z<l_ LNONVITO AYVLINVS = i) 3Iv0S OL LON JONVISIA = —N—— >um_/m”.__._mz.__u_.wmm_ uw mw% mwmwmwmm mw..mmw m_\\m«
NISVEHO1VO = ] @ ANM d33d = ‘A3 94N0 40 dOL a3s0dodd 00°008 /LW
SNIFIONIAI JTOHNVIN INOHJ3IIL = O J3LON SV NOdI ANNO4 = a ‘AT13 ¥0O014 1S¥I4 a3IS0doyd
FIOHNVW O1¥L0T13 = ©) dvO HLIM ¥vE .2/l 13S = ° S3Qvy9 43S0dOoyd
IVLNIWVYNEO _ _
75 T T v TR RTTE e . JFIOHNVIN FOVNIVYA = © JONVLSIA d¥023y = () 8861 ‘GAV'N 9218 — NOLVAITI
JFTOHNVIN AYVLINVS = ® JONVISIA 3INNSYIN = (W) ALM3dONd 40 MANNOD
M“ M w0 ..m”N VNVAYITIVO SN¥Ad V3d ¥ITTOUNVHI ud ¢ Qzuoul_ .xu 1SAMHLNOS dVIN ANNIAVY H3IAIM ANVYEO 40 3AIS
-0 8T «L3ISNNS a3y, NNYENY ¥3OV J1dVN L3SNNS a3y mMDO:n__oun_N - —I_l_lmoz ZO |_|Z<mo>—l_ um_h LO 21( O_m — N* Em
= = o owwe = E WOY4 NOILYNVJIS TVOLLNIA 8L % wwu_w/ww/‘uwm
JTNJ3IHIS ISTT INVd IVLNOZIYOH 01 JAVH |_|m.<_._m d3lvM 3JLON NOIS |_|_<§®w2m<w_n_m_m/§< W__OM.vn_w.vn_w MHMHWE.W%MM_W
YINYOO LSIMHLHON NO I¥VNDS AINISIHO — L#NAG
Fw5 alL Lon (FF=-TTOL) 0
1IVL3A ONILNV1d gndHS P %%@ﬁ (.
Sad/y
\
NOLLO3S 94 04 08
_ TIVELOON =40 (SAVA SNINNOM €)
via x 2
ONIATING (Z1) 3OVdTOL6 H3EN M

== —40—LHOI 3INM3dId 05

d3S0d0¥d

v3av
3dVOSANV
'4'S 098

XIW_a73440VEe
aidmwvil aNvH GINMOY9 .9

THHILYW
SNANH 0 LV3d 1&vd | * TI0SdOL - —] __H
Sidvd £ FSN FHNLXIN INIUNVId ; e e

Vv
3dVOSANV
A'S v/LL

dld INIINVId 40 S3IAIS AHIHVIS
Jave9 aIHSINIA

&IoNVs T0S UH £
HOINNW XYvE GIAAIEHS £
‘02 NOUN ® INIIIM TTY FNONFY

////s/ T~ 8,'628 —3S dId .8l
2t ~= 85'628 —MN did .8l
% 89°CH8 —IIY

w/

AUed/[[EIN UBIPLISOIN ot W

”mom OD&O SJIFHOLNIANI d3M3IS X3

aNV 1N ‘dYIdNg 40 £/1 NONFY
xmmmﬁsz%ﬁ\&v@o&mwkﬁq%@wu ~ n<T /ZL1 39vd wmﬁwﬁ@émozum $0Z# ITOHNVIW AMVLINVS
INOWFY (F18VoITddV ) HIavTT Il — — / nomlwx = — . o
3HL JOVAVG SO 11D LON 00 ‘ONIINYId . - W NV I _—— \ clgeg —3Is did 91
YILHY £/1 FIVNT0S ANV STHONVYE ‘STHINYHE 69 T Y - — T 0972¢8 —MN did 91
ONISS0HD GNY a39vW¥a ‘av3a TIV INNdd / e = - _ JN 2Ch8 —IN
CLN ol % — 2 —~ L £0Z# FTOHNYI ANYLINVS
m “« \ / —
- = 95°6£8 —M dO¥ Sl
/ =~ \ Uﬁ «
«0¢C — ¢6°0Y8 —MS dOA .8
; "ONILVHD 0 ONIAV ANV A8 03MIA0D LON ONV ‘AIS JHL OL N3dO ‘SvN0S —~ ¢¥'0¥8 —3 409 .Gl
(‘L4 8) WW 00¥Z NVHL ¥I9NV1 SI 30vdS ONLINVIA 3HL LvHL SIWNSSY VL3I0 SIHL :3LON ) _ :oW«W bl MMW — | 6v°0v8 —IN dO¥ .Gl
- — 0 ¥S8 —NIY
S3AL TI0S TIV NI S33dL %8 — 1IV1IQ ONIINVId F3L\__J | - ook o D5 TS
OlZ 39vd '8G61 34l n‘H _
IN3IW3ISV3 40 m_w%m_n_m_m_ aNv 8¢°G¢8 —M d0d .Gl
G811 3I0vd Clol d38an _ 0 62'G¢8 —3 40¥ Gl
%SL-%01 %48 INId GITIN LIN3IN3SYI ¥3Lvm 0l ‘ _ 6LCHE —ININ
JOVHO—TVINLINOLYOH “%09-%0S ONVS
WNIGIN OL 3SUN0D ‘%0S-%SZ TI0SOL _ A, N%«W 00¢# ITOHNYIN ASVLINYS
. V0T 40 ONLISISNOD XIN ONINVd « M«W g
S O 0 oG iio0d il ¥ HUM T10H ONINYId TIMOVE _ \ y1°/¢8 —3S dO¥ .8¥
3Isva TIve L00Y GNNONY T1I0S dMvL 3 /c /y/CS = ‘oug Z1L$8 —MN dO¥ 8%
110S Q3dWVL ¥0 10 uu.m_mxm_w%z%__%@_ﬁ_m‘ww “ @.n.m.mé = QYOH)D _ “ <9, 3 \Z1# m_._o_._m_m_%%mzwl_mzﬁ
AVAYOXINN NO TVE 100N 30V1d ‘ = L = =D
T ) 0 e, s o S iz) = Sniav #F) 52
3HL ONNOFY L3NSVE JWIM V HLM Q3ddIHS SI INVId 4 “ONUNVId Y314V SHV3A J38HL ¢ I 4 o) . M«W o™ 29°9¢8 —MN dOd 8%
Tivd 1004 40 4IWH dOL NO¥d dvidng s 4 ¢ _.......___ .._ _: ] uOIﬁﬂx“q_u_.R M_w”.__.z_u,wzm..ﬂmwum% ..V.V N.V_‘ = Om< N TS N Oy, R R T T —:m % m v LG8 —NIY
QNV ‘M GNV 3d0¥ “INIML TIV JAOKRR __.__ LXK LR J34L HUM LOVINOD NI HYINW 30V1d > Gt 4 ‘ oI 0Z1# FTOHNYA WHOLS
VG 100N 40 3903 ONOATE “is ON 00 “HITNW (NI 9) WA 0S1 3 _ M«m > |
¥IONVS HINVA HOH (‘NI ¥) W 001 7 i _ _ _ vl L — M co'lvs |m\~<wzo M% Y zN_w__
et - g — e (N ) MW 002 =y "
'S10S N = 6LI# FIOHNVW WHOLS
_ \ ONINVNO ATMOTS NI 43HOIH N> W
_ A . _ (‘NI 2=1) WN 0S—GZ ¥0 3ava9 . _ ‘ L
3W¥3434d "W (L4v) WN 0021 3.6¢.GG.6/S odd LIN3Iwia3s ol 3na
710S HUM TIvE 100y NN CL3 ¢ 009 OL HSML TIVH 100Y 40 dOL L3S ©/'c9 = QUOH) M / 319ISIA S3dId ¥3HLO ON
3HL 40 dOL 3HL ¥3A0D ION 04 “Q3Lo3ar3y “J18ISS0d ¢ _ \ / 8 K 01'Z¥8 —3INN dO¥ T
38 TIVHS JIEISIA LON SI 3uv1d MINNAL YA NIHM 3US JHL LV HIMON Jovi Sv v¥.¥y0l = V Y “ * 80°Ll¥8 = ¥3LVM dOL
FHL F3HM SIIAL TIVE 100N IHL 40 0L T34L 3LVION ONV 'AMISHNN JHL P y 6Sl 30Vd 080l 381 Bldy 5 _ ;
o3 o e o SR S S £20v = Sniave N v sez Bva 60l NS N 1re B | ok ol
"NMONYINN GG/ = J¥V ~ LNINISYI ANVANOD  Jo" HAOLNOD NIV, . !
SI AYISUNN LV NOLLVINIRO MNNYL NIHM _ ) HIMOd SYIWNSNOD 01 49 dO014 w_<ut.r..oo._ / ol ) 3
¥0 LDIUHONY 3dVOSANV] 3HL 40 TVAOMAdY \ “ NOILYDO1 ILVWNIXONddY 0Cets ! L£7168 —3 d0d ZL
3HL NOdN ATNO SHNNAL FRAL dviM _ . o7 / 1 02 %58 —NId
70S AV LI o
HO AGNYS AM3A SI TIVE LOOH 3 ¥O SV3MV # mMMW 3 ! ELI# NISY8 HOLYO
QGNIM HOIH NI 30 LOLIHOW 3dVOSONV] 3HL \ * \ ) I )
40 TVAO¥AdY 3HL NOdN ATNO SI3ML IWLS ) \ B [T o T § | ¥9'8¥8 —MN d0Y .zl
.02 « . _
"NMOYO 3HL 40 3903 IHL OL ANALX3 m * _ £6Lve >>m dod .Cl
LVHL SIHONVYE 4O SONE TYNINYIL 3HL | M e _ 9£°¢S8 —NIY
I IAONZY LON 00 “YIAIMOH ‘GINNYd 38 AVW ) ZLI# FIOHNYN WYOLS
SIHONVNE TVALY1 ONV SOIML HORSIINI INOS ol m 2y I
'SIHONVYE QV3Q HO NIHOME ONV ‘SH3IQVAT p .8l | . _
INVNINOG—0D ‘SSI ¥IAOSSO¥O ATNO INNAd _ _ M m. 9 ? | LB'6Y8 —3S dOd .cl
"ONINYId LV 3L 3HL INMAd ATIAVEH 1ON 0a M. ¥0,9%.£0S= 5 ol | 9¢'¢G8 —NIY
©8'Go=HD "y : m S .0g ! LLI# NISYE HOLYO
Xv4 9166-65¢ (£12) > \ — AW N A 0z, 5 |
61.,0£.88=" o\ 3 St ‘ S | ZTT¥8 —MS doY¥ 8l
Lip6—SSe (£12) «OV Uz &\ o g sle | . «
12819 T ‘NOVANVHO JANLINIIHOEAY 40 00°0%=4 N [ 4 b mmﬂw S seers 3 dod LC)
3ANA ANOHINY 1S3M 00¥1 AIIID0S TVYNOILLVNYAILNI BL719=" / = z oL o N o)
. E “ ©oIN | LO1# NISYE HOLYO
JUNLINONOBHV 40 ALIIO0S TVNOLLYNNELNI (DRVHL MNVE) / | — R E 5 mmmw 2
AN d o ul | ¢r'0¥8 —M d0d .¥C
A IGOW_,Q \ _ xi3 = ~ " vG'ly8 —MS d0d 2L
AN / o : i _ 8y°0v8 —3S doy 2!
. . | . —
JvOS ON N : Y _ _ eeLY8 —INIY
06 09 o¢ 0 dVIA NOILVDO01 N \ \ : o ¥ 901# NISVE HOLVO
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ e |
\ " o . : | 1OVHL | .
\ \ ‘ : S OV GZ'0 x83 | ( x| £8'l¥8 —3IN doy 2!
N | ) : Z ANVILIM : 334 NVIAIY3N) - 62°CY8 —NIY
N [ : R RN ﬁ SO# NISYE HOLYO
= AN \ \ o : . N =
0¢ «l 31V3S N %@mwmmu .Mm/w%__zu%% \ : 000§ : SI¥E3Q 40 TIN4 M dOY .S1
o /% J ¥3MOd BYIANSNOD 0L 3.6¢.62.68S \_ = 12'e%8 ~3S dOY LS|
° \ 40 NOLLVDOT GLYIIXOHddY R SOk Nevn o
z |\ . m g
(@) °
7 it wo% I \ Se'eve -3 doY LSl
o . S @ ¢ 09°9¥8 —WIY
4 . / \ _ y wv%%ﬂ_nvw : \ CO# NISVE HOLVO
X
7 . g \ | Y74 A S ) :
Q WO AN ; _ 86°0¥8 —3IN dO¥ !
\ \ > /> QS : / LB°EYS —NIY
Q \/\W D wn
_ N : S ZO# NISVE HOLVO
- @ - . Rl : // _ " 1 : oA £2°0¥8 —M OAd ,Z!
NVIQIE3IN = \ — m\ ... _VN,. m¢.0¢w —MS d0¥ 2|
¢ ¢ . N s ¢0'0¥8 —3IN d0d 2L
®- NVOIHOIN "ALNNOD WVHONI dIHSNMOL NVIQI3N - < cacra ~Ha
1 LOW# NISYE HOLYO




01196

‘'ON_ONIMYHd

OUl ‘S31LYIJO¥d S3ALVIOOSSY %» 180

‘A8 J3ZIHOHLNV

8 40 & 133HS

66—8—6 -41Vd

JAMP A8 J3N0HdTY

39S A9 NMVHd

00l = .l ‘JIVOS

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOO WVHONI ‘dIHSNMOL NVIQIYIN
NY1d S3ILINIWY d3ISOd0OHd/INILSIXT

1uwdo[9Ad(I-Y [[BIN UBIPLIDIN,,

SAILINIAY 0C—91—1L1

SINJWNOD dML 0C—8Z—01L

1071NO ANdd 0¢—-S2-60

MNVE

1071N0 dndd ¥1—-S—-¢|

AVLLINENS aNdd vl—£Z1—L

NV1d S3ILNIAV £1-01L-01L

AVLLINGNS dndd ¢€1L—01—6

SAIAANS ANV NVAdE -

v10L—6¢¢ (£1G) "ud
0¥88% UuPBIYdIN ‘PaISPH
pooy WoISDH 911¢

"ONI S83M

ONIYIINIONT SIAM

d31SdANd 20—/1—=G

dML 83N 20—VvZ—+

d1d SNvVOOT1 ¢0—-G¢—¢

dMlL ¥43N  10—8—11

3lvddn 3N 10—92-0!

00-0¢—¢l

SNOISINFY

60209—366
NVId SNOIAY3d/ONIMYVd

d33INION3

S3AM
FUWPNEIEEE )

7988% "IN "SONIMO "HIAIY ANVYHD "M 286 :SSIHAAY AFAYNS

CNOILdO—AY3Id—MdVd—A0O—C L L £8—1

AVMHLYd “3AY Y3AIY ANVY9 OL SSIO0V IMIF/NVIdLSIAId
‘S3ILINIWY d350d04d

6
8
y4
9
k)
A4
k3

JOVASNIdO ININVNYId d3IS0d0dd
SYINVd % HIINVId

SMOVY 3MIE d343N00

S3IHON38 ONILY3IS Jl18nd
S3ILILN ANNOYIYIANN

SXHOVY 3IMIE ONILSIX3
S3HON3E ONILY3IS JI18nd ONILSIX3

JAIMA MHVd IVHINIO OL dNV
avyod HSYYW OL SS3I00V 3MIF/NVIMLSIA3d
VIVO — SdO1S 1ISNVYL

l

k4
y
S3ILINIWY ONILSIX3

)

Va
Ly

\

e

MNVE
d3S0d0dd

FHINFAY —HIATR-ANVHO—)
N A\

AOVY 3INI8
d3s0doyd

(2) S3IHON3g
Q3sS0doyd

oIndnNd O1L SS300V
NVIdLS3d3d d3S0d0dd

AVMHLV d

S

<SS
S
>
S
S
S
S
S
S5
S
S
S
S
S
S
S

31vOS ON

dVIN ALINIJOIA

==

AV JIARY ANVED

LY08—6¢¢ (L1G):XV4
¥101—6¢¢ (£1S) Hd
0¥88% ‘IN ‘LLITISVH

‘ay 1L13TSVH 9llg
"ONI ‘Sg3IN

*JOAIAYNS/ YIINIONI

6¥98—06% ($C¥):Hd

1Z¥/.8 NL ‘VOOONVLLYHO

00G# 3LINS

aATg 30V1d NOLTIWVH 0502

"OU] ‘S3LYIJOdd SILVIOOSSY % 18D

-LN3IMO

JooaLNO ONULSIX3

ONLLV3S

AINN3dOr

A0VY 3IMI8 QI¥3A00
SY3AVd % ¥3ILNVId
S3HON38 ONLLV3S
ongand ONLLSIX3

<
d0VdS N3dO

ININVINS3Id / 14 °0S £72°81 b

> M ‘14 '0S £00'0G

I — 30VdS
4 — T 5 |tnwnaL wiol PE—T
T 77 IR=is
& | ® — i

dols sna | |
onand |0 N 7

AOVY 3INI8
ONLLSIX3

SY3AVd % S¥3ILNVId
S3HON3E ONULLV3S
aNgnd ONLSIX3

r—

] 0 0 & ®
MOV 3G | ®

AOVY 3NI8
ONLLSIX3

2
J 13
Z

@3¥3A00 oNLsIX3 [H o m
S.AOVNW 1 L Ho e
N\
AN =

L

5

»
<75\

=, |

& &

aNOA3d 8
Hlva a34d

NOISNVdX3 T1VI|N NVIAIdT|A

;bGZHH—n

® 0O ¢ ==y

S.43INHIS (

N

X! _ —
(2) S3HON3S 1
ONLLSIX3

SHIMNOA

uobiyoipy ‘A&1unoy woybu| ‘diysumo| upiplIsi

MNVE ddS0d40dd
1UWdOTIAI([-Y [[BIN UBIPLIDIN,,
¥04 SNVId  d'N'S/and?d

]

AOVY 3INI8
J3¥3A00 ONUSIX3

ONILIVY d3817VvD HOIH

k N3QyvO

AVMHLVd OMNdnd Ol
SS3J00V NVId1S3d3d

(2) S3HON3g
ONLLSIX3

e

)

sSans OV._.ou._u

Hd MdVd IVHLINGD 3

AVMHLVd OMNMdnd Ol
SS300V NVIdLS3d3dd




	November 23 2020 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	November 9 2020 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT 
	REZ 20050.pc2 with attachments (11-23-20 PC)
	REZ 20050.pc2
	REZ 20050 PC resolution to deny

	CPUD 20-13034.pc2 with attachments
	C-PUD 20-13034 staff report.pc2
	C-PUD 20-13034 PC resolution to approve
	SITE PLAN SET 11-16-20
	1.pdf
	2.pdf
	3.pdf
	4.pdf
	5.pdf
	6.pdf
	7.pdf
	8.pdf



